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NOTICE OF ANNUAI GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 34rH Annual General Meeting of the Members of RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIM]TED will be

held on Wednesday, 30th Day of December, 2020 at O2.OO P.M. at PT. Gyani Ram Farm House C/o Mr. Bijender Sharma,

Advocate, Near Syndicate Banlg Main Road Asola, FatehpurBeri, New Delhi- 110074 to transact the following businesses:

A. ORDINAiYBUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31't Mar:ch,

2020 and the Report ofthe Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st

March 2020.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Karuna devi Khaitan Din No. 00755814 who retires by rotation and,

being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

By Order of the Board

For Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd

Place: New Delhi

Date: L2/LL/202O

Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director

(DlN :00856406)
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NOTES:

1. An Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached herewith

2. Member entitled to attend and vote at the ANNUAL GENERAT MEET|NG, is ENT|TLED To AppotNT A pRoxy ro ATTEND
AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANv. pursuant to the
provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of member not exceeding
fifty(so) and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company. Members holding
more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Company may appoint a single person as. proxy, who shall not act as a
proxy for any other Member The instrument appointing Prory as per the format included in the Annual Report should be
deposited at the Registered office of the Company, duly completed and sign not less than FoRw-EtGHT HoURs before the
commencement of the meeting.

3. corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send to
the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at
the Meeting.

4. During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the
conclusion of the meeting a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours
of the company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writin8 is given to the company.

5' The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 24th day of December,
2020 to 30th day of December, 2020 (both days inclusive):

5. Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the statement and other statutory registers are available for
inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all working days except Saturdays,
sundays and Holidays between 11:00 a.m. and 1:oo p.m. up to the date ofAnnual General Meeting.

7. Members / proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Repo.t to tne meeting. As
a measure of economy, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the meeting. Members, who hold shares in
dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client lD and DP lD numbers for easy identification of attendance at the
meeting.

8' Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in heir address or bank
mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares
in physical form are requested to.notify any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the RTA.

9. The securities and Exchange Board of lndia (SEBI) has mandated the submission of pAN by every participant in the
securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their pAN to their
Depository Participants, Members holding shares in physical form are required to submit their pAN details to the company. /
Proxies are requested to bring theii attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

10. Annual Reitort 2019-2020 are being sent by electronic mode only to all the members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company / Depository'Participant(s) for communication purposes unless any metnber has requested for,l
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a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report
2020 are being sent by the permitted mode.

11' The Notice of the 34fr AGM and instructions for e-votlng, along with the Attendance slip and prory Form, is being sent by
electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the company / Depository participantt.t-r"f".. 

"member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical
copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the permitted mode.

12' Members are requested to send their queries, if any, relating to the accounts of the Company, well in advance, so that
the necessary information can be made available at the meeting.

13' Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e- mail address for
receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, circulars, etc. from the company electronically.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONTC MEANS (tnstructions for e-voting)

14' ln compliance with provisions of section 108 of the companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Regulation 44 (1) ofsEBl (Listing obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company is
pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting services.
The facility of casting the votes by the members usin8 an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the
AGM ("remote e-voting")wi be provided by Nationar securities Depository Limited (NsDL).

I The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

ll The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.

lll The remote e-voting period commences on 2lh December, 2020 (9:Oo am) and ends on 29th December, 2020 (5:00
pm). During this period members' of the company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as
on the cut-off date of 23d December, 2020, may cast their vote by remote e-voting, The remote e-voting module shall
be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the,rnember shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

The piocess and mannerfor r€mote e-voting are as under:

A. In case a Member receives an email from NSDL lfor members whose email
Compa nylDepository Participants(s)l :

lDs are registered with the

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; "RADICO e-voting.pdf" with your Client tD or Folio No. as password. The said pDF
file contains your user iD and password/PlN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password is an initial password.

(ii) Launch internet browser by typing the following URI: https://www.evotins.nsdl.com/

IV
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(iii) Click on Shareholder - 199!4

(iv) Put user lD and password as initial password/PlN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PlN with new password of your choice with minimum 8
diSits/characters or combination thereof, Note new password. lt is strongly recommended not to share your password
with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles. '

(vii) Select "EVEN" of "RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LtM|TED'.

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on "Submit" and also "Confirm" when prompted.

(x) Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed.

(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii) lnstitutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (pDF/pG
Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly
authorized siSnatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail to ajaicsoS@gmail.com with a

copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. ln case a Member receives physical copy ofthe Notice ofAGM for members whose email lDs are not registered with
the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copyl:

(i) lnitial password is provided in the Annexure or at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for this AGM (enclosed
herewith)

(ii) Please follow all steps from 51. No. (ii) to Sl. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

Vl. ln case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting user
manualfor Members available atthe downloads section of www.evotins.nsdl.com or call on tollfree no.: 1800-222-990.

Vll. lf you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user lD and password/plN for
casting your vote.

Vlll. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

lX. The voting ;i8hts of members shall be in iroportion to their shares of the paid ui, equity share capital of the Company as

on the cut-off date of 23d December, 2020,,l
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x. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after dispatch of the notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23d December, 2020, may obtain the login lD and password by sending a request at
evotint@nsdl.co.in.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user lD and password

for casting your vote. lf you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using "Forgot User Details/Password"
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

Xl. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e- voting but shall not be

allowed to vote again at the AGM.

xll. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM

through ballot paper.

Xlll. CS Ajai Kumar, Prop. of Ajai Kumar & Associates - Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No. 21637 ) has been

appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-
voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

XlV. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not
cast their votes by availing the remote e- voting facility.

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meetin& will first count the votes cast at the meeting
and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
scrutiniier's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in

writin& who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

XVl. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of NSDL immediately after
the declaration of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately
forwarded to the Stock Exchanges.

By Order of the Board

For Radico

Krishan Kumar

Director

Place: New Delhi

Date: L2/LL/2020

(DlN :008s6406)

)?
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

To The Members Of ,

RADICO NHAITAN FINANCE IMITED

The Board of Directors are pleased to present herewith the 34s Annual Report of your Company together with the
Audited Financial statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020. The Management Discussion and Analysis
has also been incorporated into this report.

FINANCIAT SUMMARY:

ln Lacs

2019-2020 20t8-20t9
Gross Total lncome 273.47 550.15

Expenditure 260.44 536.09

Finance Cost 1.56 3.88

Gross Profit ( Loss ) tt.47 10.19

Depreciation 10.14 t4.70
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 1.33 - 4.SL

Provision for Current Taxation

Provision for Taxation Earlier Year

Net Profit (Loss) after Tax 1.33 - 4.5L

Proposed Dividend

Earning Per Share ( Rs 10/- Per Share ) 0.03 - 0.05

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:

There has been no change in nature of business ofthe company during the F.y. IOL9-2OZO.

MATERIAT CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There has been no material changes and commitm€nts, affecting the Financial Position of the Company, which have
occurred between the End of Financial Year of the company to which the Financial statements relate and the date of
the report.

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAT:

The paid- up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 90O.OO Lakhs. During the year under review, the
Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

REI-ATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related parties were in
the ordinary course of business and on arm's length basis. During the year, the Company had not entered into any
contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be considered material in accordance with the
policy of the company on materiality of relited party transactions
Your Directors draw attention of the members to Note on Accounts 31 to the Balance Sheet and profrt & Loss Account
which sets 6rut related party discbsures and Form AOC-2 is provided in Annual Report.



! r.r qllnrltlrt lrr

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE TIMITED
ctN No. t74899Dt1984PtO019q,2 

"ptoT No.4A, 4TH FLOOR, DAtRy FARM MASOODPUR NEW DEtHt_ 11OO7O
TETEPHONE NO. 011-71859609, EMATL admin@radicoindia.com

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year seven Board Meetings
were convened and held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the
Companies Act, 2013/5EBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

FINANCE:

Cash and cash equivalent as at 31st March, 2020 was Rs. 11.35 lakhs. The Company continues to focus on judicious
management of its Working Capital Receivables, lnventories and other Working Capital parameters were kept under
strict check through continuous monitoring.

FIXED DEPOSIT

The company is non deposit taking NBFC registered with RBl, thus the said clause is not applicable and the company
does not accept any deposit. The Board of Directors has duly passed a resolution in their meeting giving effect to the
aforesaid statement.

DIVIDEND

Due to nominal profit in the current Year 2Of9-20, The Board has decided not to recommend any dividend for the
year ended 31st March 2020.

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

Due to nominal profit in the Year, your company has not transferred any amount to statutory reserve under section
45 lC of RBI Act 1934 for the year ended 31.03.2020

PARTICUI"ARS OF IOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and lnvestments covered under the provisions of Section 186 ofthe Companies Act, ZO13
are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTTOOK

Due to changes in regime the industry outlook for listed NBFCs seems very challenging, the upcoming lnsider
trading regulation is of immense transparent & disclosure based. The effect of change in companibs' law has in a way
made a complete change in law & working of the companies in the whole economy. The companies are now working
for the st€keholder benefits, as they now believe to strive at a certain place, we need to make it better place to
survive. The regulatory framework has also undergone change. The revised RBI regulations for NBFCs have been
formed with the purpose of strengthening the financial system and to bring the norms in line with those of banks.
According to RBI one of the main reasons for tighter regulation is to reduce the systematic risk they pose to the
financial system since they borrow heavily from banks. Prima facie it may appear that these reforms will affect the
productivity of the NBFCS; however, with time they are more likely to improve NBFCS capacity to endure asset
quality shocks and also deal with systemic risks. Moreover, increase in disclosure requirements and corporate
governance norms will have a three-fold effect. lt will enhance transparency and increase the responsibility of the
management irnd further supplemeni investor awareness. ln all, the current year has caused distress to the industry
but the change in the business environment may cause NBFcs to de-stress and record better growth numbers.

,(
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INTERNAI FINANCIAT CONTROT SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACT:

The Company has policy for lnternal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity

of its operations. Detailed procedural manuals are in place to ensure that all the assets are safeguarded, protected

against loss and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The scope and authority of the

lnternal Audit (lA) function is defined in the internal financial control policy. The lnternal Auditor monitors and

evaluates the efficiency and adequacy of lnternal Financial control system in the Company, its compliance with

operating systems, accounting procedures and policies. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the lnternal

Auditor reports to the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board, the internal audit report on quarterly basis

and some are reviewed by the committee. The observation and comments of the Audit Committee are placed before

the board.

CORPORATE SOCIAT RESPONSI BITITY:

The Since your Company do not have the net worth of Rs. 500 Crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1000 Crore or more, or
a net profit of Rs. 5 Crore or more during the financial year, section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to
Corporate Social Responsibility is not applicable and hence the Company need not adopt any Corporate Social

Responsibility Policy.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAT RETURN

Companies Act, 2013 makes mandatory for every company to prepare an extract in the format prescribed MGT 9.

The details forming art of the extract of Annual Return as on 31st March 2020 is annexed herewith as Annexure lV.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAT PERSON:

The total strength ofthe board is six at present Shri. Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Managing Director, Smt. Karuna Khaitan

( Woman Director), Krishan Kumar Sharma - Director, Ramesh Kumar Bhartia - Director, Khaderan Singh - Director,

Mr. Hitesh Miyan -CFO(KMP).

APPOINTMENT:

ln Accordance with the Provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, Mrs. Karuna Devi Khaitan Din No.

00755814 who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

MANAGERIAT REMUNERATION

The statement containing the disclosure as required in accordance with the provisions of Se&ion 197(12) of the

Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial

personnll) Rules, 2014 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. Further, none of the employees of the

Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding the limit piescribed under rule 5 (2) of the Companies

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 so Statement pursuant to Section 197(12)

of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of

Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is not required to be included'
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DEIAIS OF SUBStDtARy / JOrNT VENTURES / ASSOCTATE COMpANtES:

The Company has Two Associate Companies M/s. KK Trades & commercial Pw. Ltd and Narah Overseas pvt Ltd (

Previous Name Narah Overseas Ltd). Details of Subsidiary / Associate Companies during the year under review is
annexed as Annexure (i.e. in Form AOC - l) and forms part ofthe Board Report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:

M/s. Patni PK & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration No. O30O21N), be and are hereby appointed
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of Five years i.e. from the conclusion of this 31n Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company, at such remuneration as may be fixed by
the Board of Directors ofthe Company."

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPNON

The Company's (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors') Rules, 1998, require the disclosure of
particulars regarding Conservation of Energy in Form-A and Technology Absorption in Form-B prescribed by the Rules.

During the year the company was not involved in any manufacturing activities, which require consumption of energy
or technology absorption.

COMMITTEES:

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability, and in

accordance with the Companies Act 2013, your Boald has re-constituted the following mandatory committees viz.
Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

i) AUDIT COMMITIEE:

ln terms of Regulation 18 Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 ofthe Companies Act, 2013, an audit committee has be-en constituted, Composition
of the audit committee as follow

The composition of the Audit Committee is given below:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia (Chairman of the committee)

Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma

Mr. Khaderan Singh

ii) NOMTNATTON AND REMUNERATTON COMMTTTEE:

Director

Director

Director
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Pursuant to section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 19 SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015, the company has re-

constituted its existinB Remuneration committee as Nomination & Remuneration Committee under the new provisions

and revised the terms of reference accordingly. The functions of this Committee include identification of persons who

are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed as Senior Management, formulation of criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence, recommendations of their appointments to the Board,

evaluation of every Director's performance, formulation of Remuneration Policy to include recommendation of
remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management.

The composition of the Nomination and Rernuneration Committee is given below:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia (Chairman of the committee)

Smt. Krishan Kumar Sharma

Mr. Khaderan Singh

Director

Director

Director

(iii) Shareholderc/ lnvestoF Grlevance Committee:

ln terms of Regulation 20 Securities and Exchange B6ard of lndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 2015, the company has constituted shareholders/ investor grievance committee keeping in view the total

number of shareholders, number of shares transfer, and transmission of shares. This Committee addresses all issues

and shareholders' complaints. Composition of the shareholders/ investor grievance committee and detail of meetings

held and attended are as follow:

The composition of the Shareholders/ lnvestors Grievance Committee is given below:

Name of Member Category

Mr. Ramesh Kumar Bhatia (Chairman of the committee)

Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma 
J

Mr. Khaderan Singh

Director

Director

Director

vtctt MECHANTSM / wHtsTLE BtowER PoLtcY:

Your Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business

operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employe6s who have concerns about suspected

misconductrto come forurard and express these concerns without fear of punishment or unfair treatment. The
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company has adopted a whistle Blower policy to establish a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or ethics policy

RISK MANAGEMENT POUCY:

Pursuant to section 134(n) of Companies Act 2013, your company has a robust Risk management framework to
identin, evaluate business risk and opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency,. minimize adverse
impact on the business objectives and enhance the competitive advantage, The framework has different risk models
which help in identirying risk trends, exposure and potential impact analysis at a company level.

PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of lnsider Trading with a view to regulate trading in
securities by the Directors and certain designated employees of the Company. The Code requires preclearance for
dealing in the company's shares and prohibits the purchase or sate of Company shares by the Directors and designated
employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to the company and during the
period when the trading window is closed. The Board is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAT ORDERS PASSED 8Y THE REGUTATORS OR COURT OR TRIEUNAIS IMPACIING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN FUTURE:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/Tribunals which would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations,

DISCTOSURES ON POIICY AGAINST SEXUAT AND WORKPIACE HARASSMENT:

The Company believes that it is the responsibility of the organization to provide an environment to its employee which
is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse and also to protect the integrity and dignity of its employees and also
to avoid conflicts and disruptions in the work environment. Further there stood no cases filed during the year under
review.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING/OUTGO

During the year under review, the Company has not entered in to any transaction in foreign currency.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Section 20q of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires every listed company to annex with its Board's repo6 a

Secretarhl Audit Report given by a Company Secretary in practice, in the prescribed form - Secretarial Report Attached

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECTARATION

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each lD in accordance with Section 149(7) ofthe Companies
Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-section (5) of Section 149 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 16 of Securities and Exchange Board of'lndia (Listing Obligations and.Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

DIRECIORSSESPONSIBTUTY STATEMENT

=*qqsFllFF*"
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"PtoT NO.4A, 4TH FIOOR, DAtRy FARM MASOODPUR NEW DEtHt - 110070
TEIEPHONE NO, 011-71859609, EMATL admin@radicoindia.com

Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanation obtained by

them, make the following statement in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of Companies Act 2013 that
RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED Annual Report 2019-20

a) ln the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year ended on 31st March 2020, the applicable
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures.

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and

estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of iffairs of the company as at
31st March 2020 and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing

and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d)The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively,

fl The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively

:rimEr[lili]fi1:tl l

EVATUATION OF BOARD PERFORMANCE

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC) and

skills, knowledge and experience required of the Board as a

ACKNOWTEDGEMENT

the Board, had reviewed on an annual basis, appropriate

whole and its individual members.

Your Directors thank the Company's bankerV financial institutiont creditors, stock exchanges, RTA, the shareholders
and all other stakeholders for the continued support and co-operation and assistance extended by them to the
Companyandlookforwardfortheircontinued5upport.

For Radico Khaitan Fi

Date: 72/7L/2O20

Place: New; Delhi

Krishan K

Director

Din No.00856405
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TELEPHONE No. 011-71859609, EMAtt admin@radicoindia.com

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules,
20L4l

STATEMENT CONTAINING SATIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
SU BSI DIARI ES/ASSOCIATE COM PAN t ESTO I NT VENTU RES

Par,t "A": Subsidiaries

(lnformation in respect of eachnTormatton tn res each subsid tanes.
Sl. No. Particulars Details

1. Name of the subsidiary N.A
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if oitrerent

from the holding company's reporting period N.A.

3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date
of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries

N.A.

4. Share capital
5. Reserves & surplus
5. Total assets

7. Total Liabilities N,A
8. lnvestments
9. Turnover
10. Profit before taxation
Lt. Provision for taxation
12. Profit after taxation
13. Proposed Dividend
L4. % of shareholding



ct N No. 174899DLr984PtC019092
PIOT NO.4A, 4TH FLOOR, DAIRY FARM MASOODPUR NEW DELHI - 11OO7O

TELEPHON E No. 011-71859609, EMAII admin@ rad icoi ndia.com

Part "8"; Associates and Joint,Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 retated to Associate Companies.

For Radico Khaitan

Krishan

Director

Din No.00856406
Date: L2/LL/2020

Place: New- Delhi

Name of associates/oint venture Narah Overseas
Pvt. Ltd

KK Trade &
Commercial Ltd.

L. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2020 3L.03.2020

2. Shares of Associates held by the company on the year
end

No. of Shares 24,7AO 24,700
Amount of lnvestment in Associates 5,67,OOO 5,27,0OO
Extend of Holding% 49.4% 49.4%

3. Description of how there is significant influence Associate Associate

4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is not
consolidated

N.A.

5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest
audited Balance Sheet

-8,45,709 10,09,866

6. Profit/Loss for the year L2,45,80t L,86,195
i. Considered in Consolidation 6,L5,426 9I,976
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation

e
);
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ctN No. t7rt899Dt1984Ptc019092
PtoT NO.4A, 4TH FIOOR, DATRY FARM MASOODPUR NEW DEtHt - 110070

TETEPHONE NO. 011-71859609, EMAIL admin@radicoindia.com

Form No. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 20t4l

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2OI3 including certain arm's
length transactions under third proviso thereto.
During the year under review, the Company has not entered into any related party transaction falling under
sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013

,.. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis: NA

For Radico Khaitan

Krishan

Director

Din No.00856406

Date: t2/tU2O20
Place: New- Delhi

Nature of
Transaction

Nature
of
contract
s/arrang
ements/
transacti
ons

Duration
of the
contracts /
arrangeme
nts/transa
ctions

Salient terms
of the
contracts or
arrangement
sor
transactions
including the
value, if any

Justification
for entering
into such

contracts or
arrangements
or
transactions

date (s)

of
approval
by the
Board

Amoun
t paio

as

advanc
es, if
any:

Date on which
the special

resolution
was passed in
general

meeting as

required
under first
proviso to
section 188

2. Details of material contracts or arranqement or transactions at arm's le basis:N.A

Name of related party
and nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts /arrang
ements/transacti
ons

Duration of the
contracts /
arrangements/t
ransactions

Salient terms
of the
contracts or
arrangements
or
transactions
including the
value, if any

date (s) of
approval by

the Board

Amount
paid as

advances, if
any:

(+
\o
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I ndep endent A utlitor's Repo rt

To the Members of M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LTD

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Stand,alone Financial Statements

Opinion
we have audited the Ind AS standalone financial statements of M/s RADICO KHAITAN FINANC'E LTD("the
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet us at 3lst Mqrch 2020, qnd the stqtement of Profit and Loss and
stalemenl rf cash flows for lhe year then ended and notes to the financial slatements, including a summary of
signiJicant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information qnd qccording to the explanations given to us, the aforesafut Ind AS
standalone.financial statements give the information required bv the Act in the manner so required and give a tnte
and.fair view in coffirmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, of the snrc of affuirs of the
Company as at March 3 I , 2020, and profit and its cash.flows for the vear ended on that tlute.

Basisfor Opinion

I|/econductedourauditinqccordencewiththeStandardsonAuditing(SAs) specifieduntlersection 113(t0)of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Slandqrds are .further described in the Auditor's
ResponsibilitiesJbr the Attdit of the Financ'ial Statements section of our report. LYe are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audil ctf theJinancial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have.fulfilled our other ethicql re.sponsibilities in accordance with these
requirernents and the Code of Ethics. lle believe that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Autlit Malters

Th.ere are no key audit matters to report.

ilI an a g ement's R es po ns ib iii O fo r t h e S ta ntls lo n e F i n u ncia I S tateme nts

The Company's Board oJ Directors is responsible for the matters stated in secrion 131(51 o/' the Companies Act,
2013 ("the Act") with respec't to lhe preparation of these stetndalonefinanciul statements that give a true andfair
vietv of the financ'ial posilion, .financial performance, changes in equity and cash .flows of the Company in
acc'ordance with6 the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standarcls
spec'iJ'ied under sec'tion 133 of the Act. This responsihility also includes maintenance o/'adequate accounting recortls
in accordonce with the proiisions rf the Act .for sa/bgtarding of the assets oJ'the Compuny and for preventing ancl
Ur*r,::t.fratrd.s und other irregularilies; selection and ttppliccttion of approprittte accounting policies; making
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iudgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenl; and design, implementation and mqintenance of adequate
inlernal .financial crtntrols, that were operating ffictively for ensuring the accuracy and completenett i7 th,
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of thefinancial statement that give a true andfair
view and are.free from material misstatement, whether due to.fraud or error.

In preparing the financial slatements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as
a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, malters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistiT
alternative but to do so.

Those Board o/'Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auclitor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finsnciul Ststements

Our objectives are to obtcin reasonable assurance uboul whether the.financiul slatements as a whole areJi"eefrom
material miss@temenl, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue qn auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable Qssurqnce is a high level of assurance, hul is nol a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
tuith SAs will alway,s detect a malerial misstdtement when il exists. Misslalements can arise.from./raud or error ancl
are considered ntalerial if, individuallv or in the aggregate, they could reascsnably be expected to infuence the
econontic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesefinanciql statements.

As part of an audit in accordancc with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintqin professional skepticisnt
throughoul the audit. Ile also:
' Identify and assess the risks of malerial misslalemenl of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sfficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatemenl resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting.from eruor, as fratd may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or lhe override of internal control.
' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audjt in order to design audit procedures that are
apprttpriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(0 of the Companies Act, 2013, we qre also responsible.for
expressing our opinion on whether the contpany has adequate internal .financial controls system in place and the
operuting ffictiveness of such controls.
' Et'uluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used ancl the reasonableness of accounting e.ttimates and
related disclosures made by management.

'Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting ancl, based on the
audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncerlainqt exisls related to events or conditions that mqy cast
signi/icunt douhl on lhe C'ontpanv's abilifi, to continue as a going concern. If' v,e conclude that a m-ateriql
uncerluintv exisls, we are'required to druw ulte,',lion in our audilor's report lo the related disclosures in the
,finuncial statenrcnts or. if such disc:losures are inadequate, Io moclily our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audil et'idence obtained up b the date of our audilor's repart. However,.future events or conclitions may cause the
Company to cease lo continue as a going concern.
' Evaluate the overall presentation, struclure and contenl of the.financial statements, including the disclosures, und
whelher the.financial statemenls represenl the underlying transactions and events in a manner lhat achieves.fair
presenlation.
Ll/e c'omntunicate with those chargect with governance regarding, anrcng olher matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit und signiJicant audit findings, includingany signiJicant cleficiencies in internal control that we
id,'nrilv during trur audit.

,I
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I(e also provide those charged with governance wilh a statement thqt we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicqte with them all relationships and other matters that mav
reasonably be thought lo bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the.financial slatements of the current period andare therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure abctut the mqger
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we delermine that o matter should not be communiceted in our reporl
because the crdverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefirs
of such communication.

Reporl on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order,2016 ("the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (l I) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 20 13, we give in the
Annexure A statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and I of the Order, to the extent appticable.

h) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanatiotts which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessaryfor the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opirtion, proper books of ac'counl as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as ir
appears.from our examinalion of tlnse books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Stalement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statemenr dealt with br- this Report
are in agreemenl with the books of accourtL

(d) ln our opinion. the albresaitl Ind AS standalone.financial statements complywith the AccountingStandarris
.spec'ified under Section I 3 3 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Compan ies (Acc:o unts) Rules, 2 0 t l,
Companies(lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

k) On the basis of thewrilten representalions received.from the directors as on 3lst March,2020 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of lhe clirectors is disqualified qs on 3I st March, 2020 from being
appointed as u director in terms of Section I 61 Q) of rhe Act.

(fi lYith respect to the ddequacy of the internalfinancial controls overfinancial reporting of the Conpany and
theoperatingffictivenessofsuchcontrols,refertoourSeparateReportin,,AnnexureB''.

(g) LltithrespecltotheothermatterstobeincludedintheAuditor'sReportinqccordancewithRule tlofthe
Companies (Audit arul Attditors) Rules, 201'1, in our opinion and to the best of our iffirmation and

' acc'ording to lhe explanations given to us;

i. The company does nol have pending litigation which would irnpact its financial position except
.following:

S. Na. Name of Parlv Annunt I Pendins at
l. I Aum Commodiv Services Pyt Ltd 3,22,03,017.2J I MumbaiHish Courr

The Company dirl not have any long-term contracts including clerivative contracts.fbr which there
were en!- materia'l /breseeable losses.



ut

PATNI PK & CO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

There has been no delay in tran.sferring amounts,

Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Head Office : 4D114, Basement,
Old Rajinder Nagar, New Delhi-110 060
T I 01 1-25726174, 257 52920
E I patnipknco@gmail.com

Branch Office : Shop No. 8,
Modern Shopping Complex,
Alwar, Neemrana - 301 705
M I 76656-26462

required lo be transferred, to the lnvestor

Plac'e: New Delhi

Date; The 30'h Day oJ'July 2020

ForPstni PK & Co.
Churtered Accountan$
Firm Reg. No:030021N
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PartueY
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN I UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND

R EGU LATOR Y R EQU I REM E NTS"

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LTD(The Company)

I. q The company is maintaining proper records showing.full particulars, including quantitative details and
s ituut ion oJ fixed assets.

b) All the assets of the company were physically verified by the managenrunt at resonable intervals. Ll/e have
been informed that no material discerpancies have been noliced on such physicalverficatictn.

c') According to the infornalion &explanations given to us and on the besis of our examination of records o-f
the company, the title deeds oJ'the immovable properties are held in the name of company.

IL According to the idormation & explanations given to us, physical verfication of stocks has been conducted by
the management during the year al reasonahle intervals and no material discerpancies have been noticed on
such p hysica I ver ificalio n.

III. The companl'has not granted loans to companies, Firms, LLPs or other parties coverecl in the register maintain
under seclion I 89 of the Companies Act, 2 0 I 3

IV In our opinion qnd according lo lhe information and explanations given to us, the compan), has complietl with
pntvisions of seclktn 185 and 186 o.f Companies Acl,2013 in respect of Loans, [nvestments, Guerantees and
SecuriN.

According to the information arul explanations given to us, lhe Compary- hps not accepted an1'deposit from the
public.

LI/e have broadly reviewed the cosl records mainlained by the company prescribed by the Central Government
trnder sub section (l) of section 118 of the Companies Act, 20 13 and qre of the opinion that primafacie the
prescribed cost records have mainlqined. LI/e have however, not made a detailed examination of the cost
records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(a) According to the records of the Company, lhe Company is regular in depositing with appropriati authorilies
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' Slate Insurance, Income Tax,GST, Sales Tax, Service
Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Vqlue Added Tax, Cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable to' it. No dmounls payable, in respect of the statutory dues as mentioned obove were outstanding as at March 3I ,

2020.for u perktd of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) Ac'cctrding to the information end explanations given to u,s, there are no dues of Income Tat, GST, Sales Tax,
Senice T'ax, Cuslom duq,, 6ttt and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account o.f aryt ifupyyr.

Acconling to lhe information and explanations given to us, the conrpuny hus not defaulted in repayment oJ loan
or h.orrcwing to a.financial inslitution, bank, governement or due to debenture holders.

VI

Vil

'il1
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The company did not raise any money by way of Intial Public Offer or Further Public Offer(inctwting debt
instruments) and term loans during the year. Accorciingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanalions given lo us, no material fraud by the compan)) or on the company
by its offrcers and employees has been noticed or reported during the course oJ'our audit.

According to the informalion and explanations given to us and based on our examilrution of the records of the
compan.y, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated hy the provision of section 197 read with schedulev to the Companies Act.

In our opinion and accrtrding lo the informalion & explanations given to us, lhe company is not a Nidhi
Compan.y'.4cgordingly, paragraph 3(xii) o/ the order is not applicable.

According to the infonnation and explctnalions given to us and bctsed on our examination of the records of the
company, all transactiotts wilh related parlies ere in compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Ind AS stqndalone
financial statements as required by applicable accounling standards.

According lo the irfornation and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
company, company has not made ctny preferential allotemenl or private placemenl of shares or firlfu or partly
convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and besed on our exominqtion of the records of the
company, the company has not enlered into any non cash lrqnsactions u,ith directors or persons connected witlt
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv.) of the Order is not applicable.

Thecompanyisregisteredundersection45-lAoftheReseneBankoflndiaAct, 1931.

Place: New Delhi ForPutni PK & Co.
Chunered Accountsn6
Firm Reg. No:030021N

\-.-rT-
Ptnk\j-lymar Join
Portner\
M. No:0F8527
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IV

X''
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Dcite: The 30'h Day of July 2p20
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS'REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controk under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of seclion 143 of Companies Act,
2013 (',the Act',)

l[e have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE
LTD ("the Company") as of March 31, 2020 which is based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated
framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission(2}13 framework)
(the COSO criteria) in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS standalone finencial statements of the Company for
the ysav ended on that date.

M anag emen I's R espo ns ib iliqt fo r I ntern a I Fino ncia I Co n tro ls

The Conpony's managemenl is responsible-for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over Jinancial reporting criteriq established by the Company considering the essential
c'omponents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finoncial
lleporting issued hy the lnstitute of Chartered Accotmtants of India(ICAI). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and mainlenance of odequate internal financial controls that were operating ffictively for ensuring
the orderly and fficient conduct of il.s business, inclilding adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding o.f ils
ussels, Ihe preverttion and delection d.frauds and eruors, the accurqcv and compleleness of the accounting records,
and the timelypreparation of reliable./inancial inlbrmation, as requiredunder the Companies Act,20l3.

Aud ito rs' Responsibilily

Our responsibility is lo express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over .financial reporting
hased on our audil. Ile condtcted our audil in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, to the extent applicable
to an audit of internal Jinancial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidence Nole require thal we compfu with ethical requiremenls and plan and per.form the audtt
to oblqin reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were
estublished and maintained und if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves perfurming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the inter4al financial
L'ontrol^t q)stem over financktl reporting and their operating ffictiveness. Our audit of internal .financial controls
over.financial reporting included obtaining an underslanding of internal financiul controls over.financial reporting,
asses.sing the risk lhat a mqterial vteakness exists, and lesling qnd evaluating the design and operating fficliveness
of internttl control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks oJ nnlerial misslqlemenl <tf thestandalone.financial statemenls, whether due lo.fi'autl or
t'f fO f-

We believe that the audit evidence we haye obtainetl is suffic'ient and appropriute to provide a basis/br our audit
opinion on the Company's internal/inqncial conlrols system overfittancial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Finsncial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
Qssurance regarding the reliability oJ financial reporting and the preparation of standalone /inancial statements.for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over.financial reporting includes those policies and procedures thqt (t) pertain to the tnaintenance of
records that, in reasonable delail, qccurately and fairly reflecl the transactions and dispositions of the qssets of the
L'ornpany; (2) provide reasonable essurance thal transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
standulone.financial statements in accordance with generally accepled accountingprinciples, and that receipts and
expendilures of the company are being made only in accordqnce with authorisations of management and directors
o/'the company; and (3) provide reasonable assutance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets thal could have a material fficl on the standalone Jinancial
statements.

Inherent Limitutions of Internal Finunciul Controk over Financisl Reporting

Because of lhe inherent limitations oJ internal.finencial controls overJinancial reporting, inclwling tlrc possibility of
collusion or improper manqgement override of controls, ntaterial misstatements due to error or .fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, pro.iections of any evalualion of the internal /inancial controls over.financial reporting to
future periods are subjecl to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditbns, or that the degree of compliance w,ith the policies or procedures mav
deteriorule.

Opiniun

ln our opinion, the company has, in all material qspecls, an adequate .financial control syslem over .financial
reporting and such inlernal contol over.financial reportingwere operqting ffic'tively as ot 3lst March 2020, based
on the inlernal control over financ'ierl reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of tnternal Financial Conh"ols over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounnns oJ'lndia.

Plac'e. Neu, Delhi ForPutni PK & Co.
Clnrtered Accountune
Firm Reg. No:030021N

\..--
*'--''

PankalKrftnar Jain
Partner'1
M. No:05d527

Dute. The 30'h Da1,of July 2020



RADICO KHA,ITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

Eo,once Sheet os ot 3lst Morch 2020

Porticvlors Note No. As ot
3lsl March 2020

As ol
3lst Morch 2019

,4s ol
lst April 2018

L

(t)

(2)

ASSETS

Non-cunenf ossels

Properly, Planl & Equipment

Finoncio/ Assets
j, Non-Cunenl investmenls

ii. Long lerm /oons ond odvonces
Iofol Non-Curenl Assels

Cunenf ossels

invenlories

Finoncio/ Assefs

i. Irode receivob/es

ii. Cosh ond cosh eguivo/enfs

iii. Shorl lerm /oons ond odvonces
Iolol Curenl Assels

IOIAI ASSETS

2

3(o)

s(b)

4

s(o)

s(b)

s(c)

22,48,983.00

35,67,742.00

|,58,82,046.82

2,16,98.77t.82

3,94,20,699.00

3,35,85,437.25

t t,34,826.79

5t,42,552.49

7,92,83,5t s.53

32,20,938.00

35,1 1 ,697 .00

1,32,52.954.82

1,99,85,589.82

4,10,1 t,022.00

i.st,so,azz.zs
55, r 7,323.60

34,78,80r.49

8,35,04,024.34

46,9t,41 1.00

2,84,99,725.00

t ,95,80, r 4l .82

5,27,71,277.82

L97.75.347.00

3,22,03,047.25

(25,05,242.69)

45,93,058.00

5,40,66,209.56

t0,09,82,287.35 t0.34.89.614.16 10,68,37,487.38

ll.
(t)

(?)

(3)

EOU'ry AND I,'A8'I.'I'ES

EOUITY

Equity Shore Copttol
Other Equity

i. Reserves ond Surp/us

Totol Equily

Non -c urenl liobililies

Finonciol Liobi/ities

i. Bonowings

Iolol Non -c unent tiobilifies

Currenl liqbilrlies

Finonciol Liobi/ifies

i. Trode poyob/es

I ii. Ofher cunenl liobi/ifies
I

lsnon-term 
provisions

I lotot Cvrrent Liobilities

| ,oro, tiobirffies

TOTAL

6

7

B

e(o)

e(b)

t0

9,00,00,000.00

1,02,0t,479.73

t0.02.0t.479.73

2,27,789.20

2,27,789.20

4,89,490.42

63,528.00

5,53,018.42

7,80,807.62

9,00,00,000.00

r,00,98,508.80

t0.00.98.508.80

27.47,342.40

27.47.342.40

r7,495.32

5.93,t35.64

33,132.00

6,43,762.96

33,9t,t05.36

9,00,00,000.00

1 ,05,2r ,605.1B

10,05,21,605.18

50,37,137 .20

50,37,137.20

5t,021.00

I1,78.774.00

48,950.00

12,78,745.00

63,15,882,20

t0,09,82,287.35 t0,34,89,6t4.16 t0,68,37,487.38

Noles refened obove form on inlegrol porl of

4D I 1 4, Bosemenf, O/d Roiinder Nogor

New Deihi - 110060

Doled : The 30lh Doy of July 2020

SHAT'N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

,I

lhe Boionce Sheet.

CHIEF FINANC'AI. OFFICER MANAGING D'RECIOR

DIN;00755655

9WV*
"")"(-n'>

*^,^-fuKUMARKHATTAN

As per our seporote report of even dole oiloched.

For Potni PK & Co

Cholered Accounlonfs

DIRECIOR

DIN :00856406



RADICO KHA'TAN F'NANCE LIMITED

Profit ond loss slofemenl for lhe yeor ended on 3lsl Match 2020

Porliculors Vofe No. As of
3lsl Morch 2020

As ol
3lsl Morch 2019

t.

il.

ilt.

tv.

vl.

vn.

vilt.

Revenue from operotions

ather lncome

foto, Revenue (l +,,)

Expenses

Purchoses of slock-in-lrode

Chonges in invenlories

Em ployee Eenefils Expenses

Depreciotion ond omortizotion expense

Other expenses

Finonce cosl

Iolo, Expenses

Profit before lox ( lll - lV )

Iox Expense

(l I Current Tox

l(2) 
Deferred tox

I

lProfit ofter Tox ( v - vt )
I

I

lEoring per equily shore
I

ll 
l/ Eosic

llz Ditutea

11

t2

I3

t4

2

i5

16

2.73,47,567.96

t./.t

5,22,64,638.43

27,63,370.71

2.73,47.569.19 5.s0.28,009.14

L97,24.693.90

15,90,323.00

29,76,046.00

10, t 4,267 .00

17,52,569.56

r,56,302.80

6.88,76,707.28

(2,t2,s5.675.00)

7,t9,628.00

14,70,473.00

52,48,129.04

3,87,66t .20

2.72.t4,202.26 5,s4,66,923.52

|,33,366.93 (4.38,9t4.38)

I.33.366.93 (4,38,e14.38)

0.03

0.03

(0.0e)

(0.0e)

trioies refened obove form on integrot porl of Ihe Profit ond /oss sfotement.

As per our seporote reporl of even dole olioched.

4D / I 4, Bosemenl, Oid Rojinder Nogor

New De/hi - 110060

Doted i Ihe 30th Doy of JulY 2Q20

For Polni PK & Co

Chofered Accounlonls
Firm Regislrofion No. 03002 lN

MANAGING D'RECTOR

DtN :00755655

g"DP-:
SHAI'N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

Join

KR'SHAN KUMAR SHARMA

\.-

rrl
Ponkdj-.:Aumor

(Porlner)\

M. No.058527b
R KHAIIAN

CH'EF F'NANC IAL OFFICER



zorliculars Cwrent Yeot Previous Yeor

Cosh Flow from Operoting oclivilies
Nel Profil before Tox & extro ordinory tlems

Adjvstment for
(Profit)lLoss on so/e of Fixed Assels/ Fixed Assels w/o
(Profit)lLoss on so/e of Shores

Depreciotion
Operoling Profil Before working capilol change
Adlusfmenl for chonge in
Shorl Ierm Loons & Advonces
/nvenlories

Other Curent Liobi/ities

Irode poyob/es

Irode Receivob/es

Cosh generoled from operoting oclivilies
lncome Tox( Poid)/Ref und

Nel cosh Provided by operoting octivilies

Cosh flow from invesling oclivilies
(Purchose)/Sole of fixed ossets

lncreose I Decreose of Long Term Advonces

fPurchose//So/e of Non Curenl /nveslmenl

Nel cosh Provided by lnvesling.Acfivifies

Cosh Flow from finoncing qclivilies

increose in long term borrowing

/ssue of Shore Copito/
Nel cosh Provided by Finoncing Aclivilies

Nel lncreose/(decreose) in cosh ond cosh equivolenls (A+8+C)

Cosh ond Cosh Equivo/enls ot lhe beginning of the yeor

Cosh ond Cosh Equivo/enfs ol lhe end of yeor

(A)

(B)

(c)

t,33,366.93

3,4t 5.00

t 0,I 4,267 .00

I t,5r,048.93

(r 6,63,7s1 .00)

r s,90,323.00
(r,03,645.22)

(17,495.32)

(88,s60.00)

8,67.920.39

8,67,920.39

(4s.727.00)

(26,29,092.00)

(s6,045.00)

(27,s0,864.00)

l2s,te,sss.20)

(2s,te,ss3.20)

(43,82,496.8t )

55,17,323.60

I r.34.826.79

(4,38,9 t 4.38)

(1 r,e72.00)

r4,70,473.00

10.19;586.62

r t,t 4,256.51

(2, t2,35,67 5.00)

(s,8s,638.36)

(s3,s2s.68)

112,93,8s0.00)
(2,10,t 4,825.9t)

(2,t0,t 4.825.91)

63,27,r87.00

2,50,00,000.00

3,t3,27,187.00

(22,89,794.80)

(22,89,794.80)

80,22,566.29

(2s,0s.242.69)

55,r7,323.60

RAD'CO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

CASH FIOI,V SIAIEMENI FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 3IST MARCH 2O2O

lAmounl in Rupees Locs/

We hove exomined lhe olloched cosh fiow slofemenl of Rodico Khoifon Finonce Ltd f or the period Year ended 3lsl Morch,2020. The

siofemenl hos been prepored by the compony tn occordonce wilh the requiremenls of /isling ogreement ond is bosed on ond in

ogreement with lhe coresponding profit & ioss occounf ond 8o/once Sheet of the Compony covered by our report lo ihe members

of the compony.

As per our report of even dote onnexed

For PATNIPK&CO.

Chodered Accounlonls

Firm Reg. No: 03002 IN\\
r;\-"> < /'
th c

Ponkoj (g[oor Join

(Poiner) \
M. No. A58527

Pioce: New Deihi

Doted : Ihe 30th Doy of July 2020

wr*^*
MANAG'NG DIRECIOR

D,N : 00755655

g;,-P
SHAI'NI DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

KR'SHAN KUMAR SHARA,IA

D'RECIOR

DIN :00856406

CHIEF F'NANC IAL OFFICER
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RAD'CO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

Nole I : S,GN,F,CANI ACCOUNLNG pOt,CIES

A. Eosis of Preporotion ol Financiot Sfofemenfs

(i) Complionce wiih /nd AS

The FinonciolSlofemenfs comply in otl maf eriql ospecls with lndion Accounting Sfondords t/ /nd ASi notified under
secfion 133 of the componies Act 2013 (the Act)[Componies (lndion Accountingsfondord/ Rutes20l5] crnd other
relevont provislons of the Act.

The FinonciolSfofemenls up to yeor ended 3t Mqrch 20l9 were prepopred in occordqnce with the occounting
slondords notified under Componies /Accoun ting Stondords/ Ru/es 2006( os omended) ond other relevonl provisions
of the Act.

rhese Finqncio/ sioiemenls ore the firsf finonciqlstolemenlsof the compony under Ind AS, Refer Note 23 for qn
explanotion of how fhe tronsition from previous GAAP to /nd AS hos offecfed the compony's finqncio/ posilion ,
f inqnciol pertormonce ond cosh f/ows.

(ii) Hisloricol Cosl Convenflon

The FinonciolSlofemenfs hove been prepored on o historicq/ cosl bosis, excepl f or the folowing :

o) certoin finonciol qssets ond /lobi/iiies ( including derivqtive instrumenfs) ond contingent considerofion fhqi is
meosured qt foi volue

Use of Eslimofes

The preporofion of finqnciq/ sfolemenls requires eslirnoles ond ossumptions lo be mode thot sffect the reported
amount of ossels ond lrobilities on the dote of the finqncio/ sfotemenfs ond the reported omount of revenues ond
expenses during lhe reporting period. Difference befween the qctuqlresuifs ond eslimofes ore recognise d in the
period in which fhe resu/ls ore known/ moierio/lsed.

Property, Plqnt ond Equipment

Flxed Assets qre slated of cosf net of recoveroble ioxes , /ess occumu lofed depreciotion qnd impoirment loss, if ony.
A/i cosls. including finoncing costs iil/ commencem ent of commerciol production, net chorges on foreign exchonge
conlrqcis ond odlusiments orising from exchange rofe voriqtions ottributoble to the fixed osseis ore copito/ised.

Tronsition fo /nd AS

on rronsition lo /nd AS ' the compony hos e/ecfed to continue with the corrying vqlue of o// of ifs property, plont ond
equip.ment recongnised os ol I April 2018 meqsured os per lhe previous occovnfing policies ond use thot corrying
vo/ue os the deemed cosi of fhe property, plonl ond equipment.

D e pr eciolion qn d Am orti solio n

Cosf of /eoseho/d lond is omortised over the period of /eose.

Deprectotion hos been provided os per ihe usef ul life specified in fhe schedule II of fhe Componies Act, 2013.

Resldvo/ volue of fhe ossel hos been fixed by lhe monogern enl ot 5% of the originol cbsf of fhe ossef ond ony shortfoil
rn ihis occounl will be odlusfed lrom retoined eornings

8.

c.

D.



G.

lnveslmenls ond olher finonciol ossels

/i/ C/ossificotion

The compony c/ossifies its finonciol osseis in the f ollowing meosuremenl cofegories :

o/ those lo be rneosured subsequen lly ot f oir vqlue ( f hrough prof it or /oss/, ond

b/ those meosured ol omoriised cosl

Ihe c/ossificqlion depends on whether the finqnciol osseis ore quoled or unquoted invesfmenfs. quoted inyeslmenls
ore meqsured of fok vqlue ond unquofed investments ore meosured ot qmorfised cosf.

lnvenfories

/fems of invenlories ore meosured oI lower of cost ond net reo/isob/e volue ofter providing for obso/esce nce, if any.
Cosl of inventorles comprises of cosi of purchose, cosl of conversion qnd other cosls inc/uding monufocturing
overheods incurred in bringing them to lheir respective presenl /ocofion ond condition Cosf of row materiats, process
chemico/s, stores ond spores, pocking moferio/s, lroding ond other producfs ore delermined on Cosf bosis.

Revenue Recognifion

Revenue is recognized only when il con be reliobly meosured ond if is reosonqb/e lo expecf ultimote co//ecfion.
Revenue from operotions inc/udes so/e of goods, services, so/es lqx, service fox, exclse dvty ond so/es during triql run
period, odjusled for discounis (net), Volue Added Tox (V AT), GSI ond goin / /oss on corresponding hedge controcfs.
/nteresl /ncorne is recognized on iime proportion bosis iokrng rnto occount the omounl outstonding ond rofe
opplicoble.

Employee Benefils

Shortierm employee benefits ore recognised os on expense oi lhe undiscounted omounf in fhe Profit ond Loss
qccounl of fhe yeor in which the re/ofed service is rendered.

Posf employment and other long term employee benefifs ore recognised qs on expense in the Profit ond Loss
occounl for the yeor in which the emp/oyee hos rendered services. Ihe expense is recognised of fhe present volue of
the smounts pqyqble determined using actuariol vqlvotion techniques. Actuoriolgoins ond /osses in respecf of post
employment ond other long term benefiis ore chorged to the Profil ond Loss occounf.

Eorowing Cosfs

Borrowing cosls fhoi qre ottributoble to lhe ocquisifion or conslrucfio n of quoltfying ossels ore copifolised os port of
lhe.cosf of such ossefs. A quolifying ossel is one ihol necessori/y lokes substontiol period of time f o get reody f or its
intended use. A// other borrowing cosls ore chorged fo Profit ond Loss occounf.

Defened Tox

Deferred tox resulting from "timing difference" between tqxoble ond occounting income is occounted for using the
lqx roles qnd /ows thot ore enocled or subsfonfively enocted os on ihe bolonce sheel dofe. Defened fox qssef is

recognlsed ond corried f orword only to lhe exfenf thot lhere is o virtuol certointy thot the ossef wil/ be reolised in
f uture.



Iqxolion

provision for cvrenl fox is mode on ihe bosis of estimqied ioxob/e income for lhe current accovnting yeor in

occordonce wilh fhe lncome Tox Act, 1956'

Conlingencies

fiobilities which ore moleriolqnd whose f uture outcome connot be oscerfoined with reoson oble.certainity ore treoted

os coniingenl qnd disclosed bY waY of noies io lhe occounts'

dl\
f( *'*f'*').rw
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RAD'CO KHA'IAN FINANCE LIMITED

Noles to Finonciot slolemenl for the yeor ended on 3lst Morch 2020

3(b) Longlermloonsondodvonces

S, No. Porticu,ors As ol
3lst Morch 2020

As qt

3lsl Morch 2019

As of
Ist April 2018

4

l

i

2

Unsecured, consideled good

Other laon ond odvonces

folol

lnvenfories

Sfock-in-lrode

Iotol

Mode of volvolion : Al Cosl or Morket price, whichever is lower

5(o) Irode receivobles

Unsecured, considered good

For period exceeding six months

Less lhon six monlhs

Totol

5(b) Cosh qnd cosh equivolents

I Bo/onces wilh bonks

2 Cosh on hond

fotol

5(c) Short term loons ond odvonces

Unsecured, considered good

I Oiher /oon ond odvonces

Totol

1,58,82,046.82 1.32.52.954.82 L95.80.t 41 .82

t.58.82.046.82 1.32.52,954,82 t.?5,80,141.82

3,94.20.699.00 4,10.t t,022.00 r ,97,75,347.00

3,94,20,699.00 4,t0,t t,022.00 t,97,75,347.00

3,19,65,437.25

r6.20.000.00

3,22,03,047.25

3.35.85.437.25 3.34.96,877.25 3.22,03,047.2s

3,r9,65,437.25

t 5,31.440.00

6,89,790.34

4,45,036.45

53,59,345.t 5

I ,57,978.45

(28,89,941.t4)

3,84,698.45

| |,U,Sr6,n 55,17,323.60 (25'05'242'69)

5t,42,552.49 34,78,80t,49 4s,93,058.00

5t,42,552,49 34,78,801.49 45.93,0s8.00



Eguily Shore Copilol

S. No. Porliculors As ol
3lsl Morch 2020

As ot
3lsl Morch 2019

As ol
lst April 2018

Aufhorised Shore Copilol
1.49,90,000 Eguify Shores of Rs. l0 eoch

t.O0A t3.57o Redeemob/e Cumulotive Pref erence Shore Rs. 100 Eoch

lssued, Subscribed ond Paid-up Shore Copilol
C0,A0,000 Equify Shores of Rs. l0l- eoch

14,99,00,000.00

r,00,000.00

r4.99,00,000.00 14,99,00,000.00

1,00,000.00 |,00,000.00

Total

o) Reconciliofion of No, of shores

Opening no. of shores

Add : /ssued during the Yeor

C/oslng no. of shores

b) Deloils of shoreholders holding more lhon 5% shore

l

2

3

4

5

6

John Polerson & Coi,/ Ltd.

Anshumon Finonce Ltd

Jonopriyo Kolyon Kosh Pvt Ltd

Komesh Kumor Khoilon

Koruno'Devi Khoilon

Anirudh Khoiton

Tolol

Reserve & Surp,us

Prolil ond loss occounl
Opening boionce
Add: Addition during the Yeor
Add : Comprehensive lncome

Less ; Deduclion during lhe Yeor

C/osing bo/once

Slolulory Reserve Uls 45lC of RBI Acl
apening bo/once
Add: Addition during the yeor

Less : Deduclion during the Year
Ciosing bo/once

t 5,00.00.000.00 r 5.00.00,000.00 t s,00,00,000.00

9.00.00.000.00 9.00.00.000.00 9.00,00,000.00

9,00,00,000.00 9,00,00,000.00 9,00,00,000.00

e0.a0,000 90,00,000 9000000

90,00.000 90,00,000 90,00,000

3,25,955

5,80,000

6,71,796

s,50,000

9,00,000

8,50.833

fNo. of shores/

3,25,955

5,80,000

6,71 ,796

5,50.000

9,00,000

8,50,833

3,25,955

5,80,000

6,7I ,796

5,50,000

9,00,000

8,s0,833

3878584 3878s84 3878584

20,85,979.85

t,33,366,93

57,069.00

25,09,076.23

(4,38,9t 4.38)

(t s,BrB.o0)

25,09,076.23

2t.62.277.78 20.85.979.85 25,09,076,23

t0,r2,528.95

26,673.00

r0,r2,528.95 10,t2,528.-95

10,39.20t.95 10,12.528.95 10,12,528.95



5. No. Poriiculors

Shore Premium

Opening bo/once
Add : Addition during the Yeor

Less ; Deduclion during the Yeor

C/osing bo/once

Ioto, Reserve & Surprus

Long lerm borrowings

Secured Long lerm borrowings

Ierm Loons

From Bonks

70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00

70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00

t.02,01,479.73 1,00,98,508.80 t,05,21 ,605.18

2,27,789.20 27,47,342.40 50.37 ,137.20

2,27,789.20 27,47,342.40 50.37.137.20

17,495.32 5r,021,00

t7,495.32 5t ,021.00

4,89,490.42 5,93,135.64 11,78,774.00

4,89,490.42 5,93,135.64 r t,78,774.00

Totol

9(o) Irode poyobles

I Sundry creditors

Totol

9(b) Olher Cwtenl Liobilifies

/ Other poyob/es

t0

fotol

Shorl lerm Provisions

Contingenf Provision ogoinst slondord ossets

Opening boionce
Add : Addttion during the Yeor
Less : Deduclion during the Year

C/osing bo/once

fotol

33,r32.00

30,396.00

63,528.0Q

48,950.00

15,818.00

33,132,00

48,950.-00

48,950.00

63.528.00 33,t32.00 48,950.00

31sl Morch 2020 3lsl Morch 2019



RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

Notes lo Finonciot slolemenl for lhe yeor ended on 3l st Morch 2020

I I Revenue from operotions

S. No. Podiculors As ol
3lsl Morch 2020

As ol
3lst Mqrch 2019

i

2

t2

/

2

r3

I

So/e of products

So/e of Services

Consultoncy Chorges

Other Operoting /ncomes

/nleresl income

Profill Loss OnTroding Of Future & Opfion

Dividend incorne

Commission /ncome

Totol

Olher lncome

Olher non-ope roting income

Nel goin on financiolossels mondolorily meosured ot foir volue through

Profil or /oss

Total

Chonges in lnvenlories

Opening Sfock

Sfock in Irode

C,osing Slock
Sfock in Irode

Tolol

Chonges in invenfories

2.73.47.567.96 5,22,64,638.43

1,77,94,962.96

80,20,000.00

1 r ,87 ,5 t 3.00

2,93,t03.00

5r,989.00

4,5t,t6,584.42

49,4t,000.00

2t ,23,1 r 4.00

(2,31,187.99)

2,63,988.00

5t,t40.00

r.23 27,5r ,398.7 t

I L972.00

27.63.370.7t

4.t0.r L022.00 1 ,97,7 5,347 .00

4.10,t 1,022.00 1 ,97,7 5,347 .00

3.94.20.699.00 4.t0.1t.022.00

3,94,20,699.00 4.10.r L022.00

t 5,90,323.00 (2, t 2,35,67 5.00)

w



l4 Employee Eenetit Expenses

S. No. Porticulors As ot
3lsl Morch 2020

As ol
3lst Morch 2019

i

2

3

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

B

9

t0

II
12

i3
I4

t5

t6

t7
IB

t9

20

2t
22

23

24

So/ories, Woges & Eonus

Grotuity
Stoff Welf ore Fxpenses

Totol

Olher Expenses

Adverlisemenf Fxpenses

AGM Expenses

Annuol /isfing Chorges
A udilor's Remunerof ion

Slotutory Audil
Tox Audit

Eonk Chorges
Eusiness Promotion

Courier Chorges

Demol Expenses

Direclor's Remunerolion
Electricity & Woter Chorges
Filing Fees

Loss on sole of Fixed Assels

lnsuronce Fxpenses

Rofes & Ioxes

interesf on GSI & IDS

Lego/ & Professiono/ Chorge
Misc Expenses

Prinling & Slolionery
Renl

Securily Chorges
Soflwore

Ie/ephone & lnternet Expenses

Trov elling & Conveyonce
Vehicle Running & Mointenonce

fotal

l6 Finonce Cosl

/nleresl Fxpense on;
Term Loon

5,38,9t t,00

I.935.00

5,54,764.00

1,64,864,00

5,40,846.00 7.r9,628.00

l5

4,646.00

2.26,024.00

t.00,000.00

59,500.00

20,000.00

4,250.00

3,02,805.01

15,060.00

10.092.70

24,35,200.00

7,450.00

3,415.00

1, r 5,590.78

6,600.00

26,400.00

|,90,920.00

2,796.63

1. t0.000.00

13,000.00

| 5,019.00

37 .67 5.7 5

2,44,028.76

2,37,295.93

4,224.00

51.565.00

55,000.00

59.500.00

20.000.00

2.932. t 4

27.452.88

22,636.00

5t,402,60

27,25,200.00

6, t 20.00

37,200.00

I.65,990.00

10,263.24

I8,641 .00

r t,01,908.00

13,086.46

40,999.00

|,60,000.00

| .27,596.00

23,2 t 0.93

1,38,450.95

2,6t,326.00

1,23,424.84

41,87,769.56 52.48.r29.04

t,56,302.80 3,87,661 .20

Total 1,56,302.80 3.87.661.20



l*

t7

RAD'CO KHA'IAN FINANCE TIM'IED

NOIES FORMING PARI OF IHE BAI.ANCE SHEEI AND PROF,I AND I.OSS /ACCOUNI(201 9-20)

s'GN'F'CANI ACCOUNI'NG PO['C'ES

Ihe occounls of lhe compony ore prepored under the hisloricol cosl convenlion using lhe accrual method of occounling.

Revenue Recoqnilion

/ncorne Recoonrtion

Dividend on inveslmenls ond overdue inleresl is occounfed for on receip/ bosis.

Fxpendilure Recoqnilion

Expendtture is occounied f or on occruol bosis ond f ull provision is mode f ar oll oscerlotned /iobi/ities excepi grotuity, insuronce cloims, in

respecl of eorlier yeors ond inleresl on so/es fox ond lncome lox is occounf ed f or on cosh bosis.

,9 F,XED ASSFIS

p) Fixed Assefs ore sloled ol cosl p/us ony incidenloi expenses incurred lhereio for bringing ihe ossels lo ils intended use less occumulated
depreciolion.

2O DEPRFC,,AilON

@) Depreciotion on Fixed Assefs hos been provided for os per lhe useful iifes specified in Schedu/e ll of the Componies Act, 2013.

/b/ Reslduo/ volue of fhe Fixed Assels hos been fixed by the monogernenl ot 5% of the originalcosi of lhe ossets,

2I INYESTMENI AND D'YIDEND

inveslrnenfs ore sloied of cosf & dtvidend income is occounled for os ond when received.

22 DEFERREDTAX

Deferred fox ossels / Iioblities os required under Ind AS I2 hove nol been creoled in view of morginol profits ond fhere is no cerlainty of using

deferred ossefs ln fulure.

23 SomeofiheDebiiondcreditboloncesoppeoringoson3lslMorch2020oresublecitaconfimotionondreconciliation,ifony.

24 Amount receivob/e f rom Aum Commodity Services Pvt. Ltd. f NSEL/ Rs.3,19,65,437 .25l- is under dispule and the rnolier rs pending at Mumboi
High Courl.

25 During lhe yeor, the compony hos noi mode provlsio n f or grotuity poyoble os required under the relevonl Acl

26 tn the opinion of Boord of diectors, the current ossefs, /oons & Advonces hove o vo/ue on reolisalion in the ordinory course of business oi
/eosl equoi to the omount ot which they ore sloled un/ess speciolly menlioned olherwise ond provision for oll known iipbilites hos been
mode.

t8

i

27 Relofed porlv Disclosures

Reioled poriy disciosures, os required by

Relotionship

i, Associole Componies

Noroh Overseos Limited

2 KK Trode & Commerciols Lld.

lnd AS-24" Re/oled porly Disc/osures ore given below

66,24,990.82

NiL



b Following fronsoclions were corried out wilh reloled poriies in the ordinory course of business;

28 Earningpershore

29 Remunerclion to Monoging Direclor E Direclor
)orticulors Yeor ended 31.03.2Q20 Yeor ended 31.03,2019

So/ory

Komesh Kumor Khoiton t,45,0000 t8,00,000

Qishon Kumor Shormo 9.85.200 9,25,200

volue of perquislties 39.600 39,600

Totol t 1.69.800 27.64,800

rhe compony does nof own ony sum lo ony smo/i industrio llJndertokings os defrned in seclion 3 of /ndusfries fDeve/opmenf & Reguioiion/

Acl. 19St in lerms of notificotion doted 22.09.99 issued by deportmenl of Compony Aff ois.

fhe compony is registered os Non Bonking Finonciol Compony with lhe Reserve Bonk of lndio ond hos been cpmplying wilh prudentiol

norms os precribed bY R8/ for NBFC.

32 Addilioiot tnf ormotion pursuonl to lhe provisions of poro 5 of Schedu/e - ltl of the Componies Act, 2013.

30

3r

ii. Jaint Venturel ioint conlrollAssocioies

iii.Key monogemenl Personnel (Whole lime Direclors /

Mr. Komesh kumor Khaiton , Monaging Diector

Mr.Koruno Devi Khoit on,Dieclor
Mr.Krishon Kumor Shormo,Dire ctor

Re/olives of Key monogemenl personnel

(with whom lronsoclion hove foken p/ocel

iv.Other Reloled Porfies

Mr. Romesh Kvmor Bhortio, Dieclor

Mr. Khoderon Singh, Direclor

Mr. Hitesh Miyon, CFO

Mr. Sho/ini Duo, Compony SecreiorY

NiL

Rs. 1.07,35t /-

Rs.5l,9B9l-

C.1.F. volue of Imporls

Expenditure in f oreign cunencY

Iorning of Foreign currencY

Key monogemenf Personnei

(tn {)

Re/o/ives of Key
Manogement

Personne/ I /n fJ

Others

lln ?)

So/ories & oilowonces I I,69,800.00

Oulstonding Advonces I (Loons Liobi/ities/ 66,24,990.82

)csrliculors Unrls Yeor ended 31,03.2024 Yeor ended 31.03.2019

Profil I (Loss) of ter lox a t,33,366.93 -4.38.9r4.38

Weighted averoge of number of eguily shores

used in compuling bosic earning per shore. No of Shores 90.00.000 90,00,000

Bosrc & diluted eoring per shore (Foce Volue of
? 101- per shore) ( 0.01 -0.05



RADICO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

NolE 33 : Tronsition efrect from lndian GAAp lo tndion Accounling sl andord (lnd As)

Reconciliolion of olhet equily os oI March 31, 2OI9 and A,pfl l,2Olg

Reconciliofion of lolol comprehensive incorne for lhe yeor ended Morch 31. 2ol9

Porticulors Voles lo frsl lime
tdoption 31-Mar-19 0l-A,pr-18

Other equity os per lndion GAAp 1,09,69,3t6.80 L14.04.38s.t 8
Ad/usfmenfs:

Foi voluotion of mutuol f und ond equiiy invesfmenfs (8,70.808.00) 18,82,780.00)
Iolo/ odiustmenls (8,70,808.00) (8.82,780.00)
lolat equity os per tnd AS |,00,98,508.80 |.05.21.605.r 8

Porticulors Noles lo firsf
lime odoplion 3I-Mor-19

)rof rt ofter fox os per indio n GAA? I 14,38,914.38)
cdjuslmenls;

Foir voluotion of mutuol f und ond equiiy inveslmenls t L972.00
Iolol odjuslmenfs t t,972.00
Profit ofler fox os per /nd AS (4,26,942.38)
Ot h e r C o m prehensive /ncorne
fotal comptehensive income os per lnd AS (4,26,942.38)

AS PER OUR REPORTON EVEN DATE
FOR PAIN' PK & CO

CHARIERED ACCOUNIANIS
F R N. 01002 iN

); <e

,o"*ffio'* ro,"
(PARINER)\

M. NO.058t527

P,ocel New De/hi

Do/ed : The 30th Doy of July 2020

h#, rY:MB 

E H A LF *' 
:M : -, 

^MANAG'NG D'RECIOR

DtN :00755655

sw\A
SHAI'N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

D'RECIOR

DIN :00856406

CH'EF F'NANCIAL OFFICER



3l.l Disc/osure of defoils os required by Poro

f Reserve Bank ) Directions, 1998.

988 of Non Bonking FinonciolComponies prudenfio/ Norms

/Fig in Rs./

i.No. Porliculors Amount O/S Amount Overdue

i-

2

3-

4

5-

Liobiiiiies Side;

N/LLoons ond odvonces ovoiled by NBFCs inc/usive of
inferesl occrued thereon but not poid:
lNofe: From Direcfors & Re/ofives/

Breok-up of (l) (f) obove /oulslonding Pubtic
deposifes inc/usive of inleresl occrued lhereon bul
not poid)

NIL N/t

Asseis Side : Amount Oufslonding

Breok-up of Loons ond odvonces inc/uding 8i/ls

receivob/es (olher than fhose inc/uded in(4) below)

1ol Secured

/b/ Unsecured
N/L

1,58,82,046.82

3reok-up of Leosed Asseis ond slock on hire ond
-typothecotion Loons counting lowords EL / HP

rclivilies
N/L

3reok-up of /nvesfmenl

urrent lnvesfment

Quofed ;

li) Shores : (o) Equity

(b)Preference

(iil Debenlures ond Eonds

(iii) Unifs of Mutuol Funds

(iv) GovernmenlSecurilies

{v) Oihers /Pleose Specify/

Unquofed:
(i) Shores : (o) Equity

(b)Pref erence
(iil Debenlures ond Bonds

(iii) Units of Mvtvol Funds

liv) GovernmentSecurilies

(v) Others /Pieose Specify,/

NIL

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

N/L

,i

ng lerm lnvesfmenf :

Quoled :

(i) Shores : (o) Equity

(b)Pref erence
(ii) Debenlures ond Bonds

(iii) Unifs of Mufuo/ Funds

liv) GovernmentSecuriiies
(v) Others /P/eose Specify/

Unquoled:

li) Shores : (o) Eq.uity

(b)Preference

(ii) Debenlures ond Eonds

(iii) Units of Muluol Funds

(iv) Government Securilies

lv) Olhers - Recuring Deposii

29,848.00

N/t

N/[

N/l

NiL

N/t

35,3r,849.00

NIL

N/L

N/L

N/t

6,045.00



5- Borrower group wise c/ossificofion of ol/ /eosed ossels, slock-on-hire ond
foons ond Advonces : /Pieose see Nofe -2 below)

Cotegory Amount nel lo Provision

Secured Unsecured Totql
0l- Re/oted Porlies:

Other thon Reloied Porlies :02-

Totol

Nit

66,24,990.82

92,57,056.00

N/L

NIL

N/L L58.82.046.82 N'T

7- nvesier group-wise c/ossificotion of o// investmenls / cunenl ond long lerm ) in shores ond securifh bolh quofed
lnd unquoled

Cotegory Morket Volue/Breok-up

Volue or NAV

Book volue

/Nef of Provision)

0l- Reloted Poriies :

(o) Subsidiories

(b) Componies in fhe some group

(c) Olher Reloled Porties

02- Other lhon Reloled Porlies :

Totol

Nrt

N/L

N/t

N/L

N/t

5,36.360.00

r0,94,000.00

r 9,37,382.00

35.67.742.00

l- OIher lnformotion

Porliculors Amount

/i/ Gross Non - Perforlming Assels

0l- Reioled Porties

02- Other thon Reloted Poriies

/i/ Net Non - Perforiming Assels

0l- Re/ofed Porfies

02- Other thqn Reloled Porlies

liiil Assefs acquired in solisfoclion of debl

3f Figures of lhe previous yeor ore regrouped I reorronged wherever considered necessol/.

4D / I 4, Old Rolinder Nogor,

New Deihi - I I0 060.

Dofed : Ihe 30fh Doy of Jvly 2020

FoI PATNI PK & CO
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MAN.AG'NG D'RECIOR

DIN :00755655

D'RECTOR

DIN:00856406

HfiESH M'YAN

CH'EF F'NANCIAL OFFICER

g,*\*
SHAT'N' DUA
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Indep endent A uditor's Report

To the Members of M/s RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Consolidated Financial statemeny

Opinion
Il/e have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements o.f M/s RADIC7 KHAITAN FINANCELIMITED (hereinafter referred to as the 'Holding"Company") and its associates which comprise the consolidatedBalance sheet as il March 3 t , 2020, ancl the coiiotida'ted"statement of profit and Loss and the consolidated cash

flows statement .for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS consolidated financial statements, including asummary of significant accounting policies (hereinafter referred to as "the consolidatedfinancial stotements,,).

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid IndAS consolidated financial statements 
.siu.e the iffirmation requiied by the Act in the ianner so required and give atrue and fair view in conformity with the accointing principles geierarlty accepted in tndio, of their consolidatedstate of a.ffuirs of the Company as at March 3 t , 2020,'of consoliiarcd profit and its consolidated cash .flows./br theyear then ended.

Basisfor Opinion
I'I/e conducted our audit in accordance with the standarls on auditing (sAs) specfied under section t43(t0) of theCompanies act, 2013. our responsibilities uncler those Standails are .further describe1 in the Auclitor,sResponsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS consolidated Financial stqtements section oJ' our report. I,I/e ureindependent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by ICAI, and we have fulfitted our otherethical re'sponsibilities in accorclqnce with the provisioni of the companies Act, 20t3. we believe that the auclitevidence we have obtained is sfficient and appiopriate to piovide a basisfor our opinion.

Kqt Audit Motters
There are no key audit matters to report.

Responsibilities of Management snd Those Charyed with Governancefor the Consolidqted Finuncial Stutemen,
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the prepararion and presentation ,/'these lnd ASc'onsoliduted.financial statements in term of the requiremenis of the'Companies Act, iots that give a tt.ue andfairview of the consolidated.financial position, consolidated finaniial performance and consolidated cash flows of the()roup including its Associates and Jointly controllei entities 

'in "accordance 
with the accounting principlesgenerally alc'epted in India, inclucling the Accounting Standurd,s specified under section t33 of the Ac.t, There'spec'tive Board qf Directors o/'the companies inclucled in the Group and of its associates and jointly controlte4entitie'\ are responsiblefor maintenance o.f adequate dccounting records in iccordance with the provisions oJ'theAct for safeguarding the assets of the Group and Jbr preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;

sele.ction and app.lic.ation of appropriate accounting poiicies: mading juclgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and t,he design, implementation ond maintenonce o7 iitquote internal financial controls, that wereoperating ffictively for ensuring accuracy and completeness of tie accounting ,rrordr, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial stutements that give a true oiaToi, vie,tu and ar| free from material misstatement,whether due to fraud or error, which have beei used .for the purpose of preparatioi of the Ind AS consolidated
.financialstatements by the Dit'ectors of the Hotding cohpany, as aforesaid.
ln preparing the lnd AS consolidated financial iturementi, the iespective Board of Directors of the companies

*t
t-f,
Fa

included in the Group and of its associates and -iointly controlled ent'ities 
";t ,;;i;;rhp irr'rrrrrliri ,nZ"),[*fI
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the Group and o.f its associates and iointty controlled enlities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as
applicable, motters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless monagement
either inlends to liquidale the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group ancl of its associates and jointly
controlled entities 

_are 
responsible.for overseeing the financial reporling process of the Group anct of its assoc,iates

and jointly controlled entities.

Auditor's Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of the Ind AS Consoliduted Finonciul Statemeny
Our obiectives are to obtain reasonable ossurance aboul whether the consolidated.financial statements as a whole
are.free.from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue arn auditor's report that inclucles
our opinittn. Reasonable assurance is a high level oj'assurence, butt is not a guarantee that an oudit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraudor error and are considered material rf, individually.or in tle aggregate, they could reasonably be ixpected to
inJluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of thesiTni,qs roriolidatedfinancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exerc ise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. Iile also;
' ldentifi" and assess the risks o.f material misstatement of the .financial statements, whether due to .fraud or error,
design and per.form audit procedures responsive to tho.se risiks, and obtain audit evidence thctt is sfficienr and
appropriate to provide a basis .for our opinion. The risk o.f not detecting a moterial misstatement resulting,from
,fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, _forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentalions, or the override of internal control.
' Obtain an understanding of internal control relevqnl to the audit in order to design aurlit procedures thar are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section t43(3)(t) of the Companies Acr, 20t3, we are also responsibte./br
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in piace and the
operating ffictiveness of such controls.
' Evaluate the appropriateness of occounting poticies used antJ the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

'Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis o/'accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty e*ittt ielated to eventi or condit-ions that ffia1t 

'or,signi,ficant doubt on the Company's ability lo cantinue qs e going concern. If ,e conclude that a material
uncertainly exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
.financ'ial stalements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclu,sions are bqsed on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Hiwever, .iunrt events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
'Evaluqle the overoll presentation, structure and content of thefinancial stalements, including the disclasures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underll,ivlg traniactions and events in o manner thal achieves .fair
presentation.
lle. comntunicate with those charged with governonce regarding, among other motters, the plonned scope und
timing o.f the audit and sign'ificant audit findings, including any ignificait de/iciencies in internal control that we
identifi, during our audit.
Iae a.lso pr,1i'ldt those charged with governonce with a stqtement that we havte c,omplied tuith relevant ethical
reqttirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships'and other matters that ma1,
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and v,here applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with lhose charged with governance, we determiie those malers that were of most
significance in the audit o.f thefinancial statements of the iurrent period andare therefore the key audir mafiirs. Ilre
describe'lhese matters in our audito'r's report unless law or reguiation preclttdes pubiic disclosure about tlrc matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thal a 

^attri 
should n-ot be communicatecl in our report
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(a) we have sought and obtainect all the information and explanations which to the
belief were necessary .for the purposes of our audir o.f the aforesaid tnd
stalements.

(b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by
consolidated financial statements have been kept so.for as ir
and the reports of the other auditors.
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because the udverse conseqttences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
oJ' suc h c ommun icat ion.

Report on Other Legot and Regulanry Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) oJ-the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that;

best of our knowledge and
AS consolidated financial

law relating to prepqration of rhe aforesaid
appears /iom our examination of those bool<s

(c) The Consolidoted Balance sheet, the Consolidated statement of profit and Loss, and the Consolidated
Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant books of account
maintainedfor the purpose of preparation of the tnd AS consolidared financial statements.

(d) ln our opinion, the aforesaitl tnd AS consolidated .financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section t33 of the Act.

(e) on the basis of the written represenlations received from the directors of the Holding company as on 3lst
March' 2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Hotding Company and the reports of the
statutory auditors of its subsidiary companies, associate companies and jointly controlled companies
incorporated in India, none of the directors of the Group comptanies, its associate companies and.jointty
controlled companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 3 tst March, 2020./iom being appointed as
a director in terms of Section t64 (2) of the Act.

(/) Lltith respect to the adequacy of internal .financial c'ontrols over financial repnrting oJ the Group and the
operaling e.ffecliveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure A.

@) w'ith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor;s Report in accordance with Rule t t of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion antl to the best of our information ctnd
according to the explanations given to us;
i' The Group does not have pending litigation v,hich would impact its /inancial position except

following.

^S. Na. agrye of Porty Amount Pendins at
t. Aum Clommodity Services Pvt Ltd 3,22,03,017.25 Mumbai HiSh Court

The Group and its associates clid not have any materialforeseeable losses on long-ternt contracts
in c lud ing der ivqt ive c o n lrac ts.

u.
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There has been no delay in transfering emoutlts, required to be transferrecl, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Hotding Company and its associate companies
incorporated in lndia.

For Patni PK & Co
Chartered Accountang
Firm Reg. No: 03002 tN

N
;P' -,/?

pan*Lj pr^i,, toi,
Purtn)r--\
M. No; o\tszz

Place: New Delhi

Date; The 30'h day qf Jufu 2020
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ANNEXARE A TO THE AI]DITORS' REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial controls under clouse (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of componies Act,2013 ('the Aa')

In our coniunction with our audit o.f the consolidated Financial shrements.o.f the company as of andfor the yearended on March' 3 t 2020, we have audited the internal .financial controls over financial reporting of RADIC,KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED ("the Parent Company") and its Associotes company namely Narah overseasLimited and KK Traders and Commercial Limited ' 
/ '

Monagement's Respo nsibility for I nternal Finonciql Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the parent Company antl its associates are responsible for establishing andmaintaining internalfinancial controls baied on the internalcontrol overfinanciat reporling critericr established bythe Company considering the essential components of internal control-stated in tie Guidance Note on Audir ofInternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporiing issued by the Institute o1-ihortrred Accountants oflndia(ICAI)' These responsibilities include the design, imptemeniation and mainirnon* of adequate internalfinancial controls that were operating ffictively for ensuring the orderly and fficient conduct of its business,including adherence to compony's poticiii, the sifiguarding o/its asse*, tie preveition and detection offrauds anderrors' lhe accuracy and completeness of the ac:colrging recorcls, and the timety preparation of reliable financialinformation, as required under the Compianies Act, 2013.

A ud ito rs' Respon sibilifii

our responsibility' is to express on opinion on the Company's internalfinancial controls over financial reportingbased on our audit' Llte conducted our audit in accordance"with ,il, C"iiaunce Note on Audit of lnternal FinancialControl's over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and rhe standards on Auditing, to the extent applicabteto an audit o./' internal financial controls, both issued by the Institute of Chartered AcTountants of tndia. Thosestandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perfo* the auclitto obtain reasonahle ossuronce about whether aclequale. internal financisl controls over financial reporting wereestablished and maintained and if such controls opeiated ffictivety ii rit *r6'iririiir:,;
our audit involves pellforming procedures to obtain audit evidence abour the adequacy of the internal .financialcontrols system over finoncial reporting and their operating effectiveness. our audit of internal financial controlsover financial reporling included obtaiiing an uncleistandiig i7 internatJinancial contiols over financial reporting,assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and resfing and evaluiting the design ancl operating ffictivenessof internal control based on the assessecl risk. The proceduris trtr1tri irpend on theiuditor,s judgement, including,::rf;t*ment of the risks of material misstatemint of the ,onsoiiii,ii'Trancial stotements, whirher due to fraud

Iae helieve lhat the audit evidence we have obtained is suffic'ienr and appropriate to provide a basis.for our arditopiniltn on theCompuny's internal.financ'ial controls system over.finonciat ,iporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal .financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonableQssurance regarding the reriability of financiar reporting and the"preparation of consoridated financiar statements
'for external purposes in accordance with generally acc.ipted accounting principles. A company,s internalfinancialcontrol over -financiol reporting includei those policies and proceduTrl, tnai 1t1 pertain to the maintinance o/records that' in reasonable detail, accurately oniToirly reflect'the transactions and dispositions of the assets of thecompany; (2) provide reasonable assurence that-tronsactions are recorded as necessiry ,o permir preparation ofconsolidated.financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting piinciptes, and that receiptsand expenditures of the compa,ry are being made oily i, accordance with authi'risations of management anddirectors o.f the compary); and (3) providi reasonabL orruronrl, ,egarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use. or dispo,tition o.f the company's asseti that iould ltave a material e.f.fecr on the
c' o nso I ida ted .financ ia I s ta te m e nts.

Inherent Limitotions of Internul Financiul Controls otver Finuncisl Reporting

Because o.f the inherent limitations of internolfinancial controls overfinancial reporting, including the possibitity o./.collusion or improper management override of controls, marerial iirrtorr*ents due to error or fraud may occurand not be detected' Also, proiections o.f any eialuation o{tle interniifinancial controls overfinancial reporting to
'future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal financial cintrot over financial reporting may becomeinadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the irgre of coipttiance with the policies or procedures maydeteriorate.

Opinion

ln our opinion, the parent company and its associates have, in atl material aspects, an adequate financial contro!system over.financial reporting and such internal control over financial reporting were operating ffictively as at3lst March 2020, based on the internal control over..finaniiol ,rportintg criteria esrablished by tlte companyconsidering the essential components of internol control stated in the Guidince Note on Audit of Internal FinancialControls over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of tndia.

Place: New Delhi

Dute; The 30'h day of July 2020

For Pstni PK & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 03002 tN

\"_
)=.v{t^

PankaJlKlgmar Jain
Partner*
M. No; oslszz
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. t RADTCO KHATTAN F'NANCE LIM|TED

CorrJiohl,loteL Botonce Sheef os of 3 tst Morch 2020
Porticulors Nofe No. As of

3lst Morch 2020

As ol
3lst Morch 2019

As of
lst April20l8

t.

(t)

(2)

ASSETS

Non-cunenf ossefs

Properly, Plont & Equipment
FinonciolAssefs

i. Non-Curenf invesfmenfs

ii. Long lerm /oons ond odvonces
Iofol Non-C urrent Assefs

Current ossefs

/nvenlories

FinonciolAssels

i. Trodereceivobles
ii. Cosh ond cosh equivolenls
ili. Shorf lerm /oons ond odvonces
Tolol Cunenf Assefs

TOTAL ASSETS

2

3(o/
3lb)

4

s(o)

s(b)

s(c)

22,48,983.00

26,37,898.35

t,58,82,046.82

2.07,68,928.t7

3,94,20,699.00

3,35,85,437.25

t t.34,826.79

5t,42,5s2.49

7,92,83,5t 5.53

32,20,938.00

t8,74,45t.35

t,32,52,954.82

1,83,48,344.17

4,t0,t t.022.00

3,34,96,877.25

55, t 7,323.60

34,78,80t.49

8,35.04,024.34

46,9t,4t t,00

2,74.6t ,987.39

I,95,80,t4t.82

5,t7,33,540.2t

t,97,75,347.00

3,22,03,047.2s

(2s,05,242.6e)

45,93,058.00

5,40,66,209.56

10,00,s2,443.70 t0,t8,s2,s68.st 10,57,99,749.77
tt.

(r)

(2)

(3)

EQU'IY AND I.'A8'I.'I'ES

EoUITY

Equily Shore Copif ol
Other Equity

i. Reserves ond Surplus

Totol Equity

Non -c unent liobilifies
Finonciol Liobi/if ies

i. Borrowings

Iolol Non -c urrenl Liobilffies

Current Liobl'lities

FinonciolLiobilities
i. Trode poyobles

ii. Olher current /iobililies

Shorf-term provisions

Tolol Currenf Liobililies

Iolol Liobililies

TOTAL

6

7

I

e(o)

e(b)

t0

9,00,00,000.0a

92,7 t,636.08

9,92,7t,636.08

2,27,789.20

2,27.789.20

4,89,490.42

63,s28.00

5,53,0t8.42

7,80,807.62

9,00,00,000.00

84,6t ,263.t 5

9,84,6t.263,t 5

27,47,342.40

27.47.342.40

t 7,495.32

5,93, t 35.64

33, t 32.00

6,43,762.96

33,9r, t05.36

9,00,00,000.00

94,83,867.57

9,?4,83,867.57

50,37, t 37.20

50.37.t37.20

5t,02t.00
I t,78,774.00

48,950.00

12,78.745.00

63,t 5,882.20

t0,00,52,443.70 t0.t8.52.368.st t0.57,99,749.77
Nofes referred obove form on integrol port of the Bo/once Sheef.

4D / 14, Bosemenl, O/d Rolinder Nogor
NewDelhi - 110060

Doted: Ihe 30lh Doy of July 2020

As per our seporote report of even dofe offoched.
For Polni PK & Co

Cholered Accounfonfs

Firm Rqgl'sfrolion No. 030021N

PonkoiYQ)mor Join
(Portner)

M. No. 058527

KUMAR KHAITAN

M wuf
SHAI.'N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

fI

H'IESH MIYAN

CH'EF F'NANC'AI. OFF'CER MANAG'NG D'RECTOR
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D'RECTOR

DIN :00856406



I . I RADICO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED I

ConsoL'Jatgl' profit ondross sfofem ent for the yeorended on 3rsf Morch 2020
Porticulors Nofe No. As ol

3lst Morch 2020

As of
3lsl Morch 2019

L

il.

ilt.

lv.

v.

V',

vil.

vilt.

Revenue from operotions

Olher lncome

Iofol Reven ue ( I + ll )

Expenses :

Purchoses of slock-in- t rode
Chonges in invenlories

Empl oy e e Ben efils Expenses

Deprecioti on ond omortizolion expense

Other expenses

Finonce cosf

Iofol Expenses

Profil before tox ( lll - lV )

Iox Expense

(l ) Current Tox

(2) Deferred tox

Profil ofter Tox ( V - Vl ) before profil / (Loss) from
Assciofes

Shore of Profit /(Loss/ of Associoles

Nel Profit/(Loss) for lhe period

Eoring per equity shore

/l/ Bosic

(2) Dituted

n

l2

r3

l4

2

l5
t6

2.73.47.567.96

t.23

5,22,64.638.43

27.63.370.7 t

2,73,47,569.t9 5.50,28,009.14

| ,97,24,693.90

t 5,90,323.00

29,76,046.00

10, t 4,267.00

t 7,52,569.56

I,56,302.80

6,88,76,707.28

(2, t 2,3s,67 s.00)

7, t9,628.00

14,70,473.00

52,48, t 29.04

3,87,66t .20

2.72.t4.202.26 5,54.66,?23.52

1,33,366.93 (4,38,9t4.38)

t.33.366.93 (4,38,9t4.38)

7,07,402.00 (s,99,s08.04)

8,40,768.93 (t0,38,422.42)

0.03

0.03

(0.0e)

(0.0e)

Noles referred obove form on integrol port of the Profit ond loss slofemenl.
As per our seporote report of even dole otfoched.

4D / 14. Bosemenl, Old Rojinder Nogor
New De/hi - 110060

Dofed : The 30th Doy of July 2020

For Potni PK & Co

Cholered Accounlonfs
Firm Regislrolion No. 030021N

\t'-

df- -/
PontLjLlum or Join

I

Portne\
M. No. 058527

KUMAR SHARMA

D'RECIOR

DIN :00856406M
SHAI.'N' DUA

COMPANY SFCREIAR]

mw

CH'EF F'NANC'AI. OFF'CER



conso,{,ij"tl RAD'co KHAfiANF'NAN.E L,MTTED

'CASH FLOW SIAIEA,IENI FORIHE PER'OD ENDED ON 3ISI MARCH 2O2O

(Amount in Rupees Locs/

We hove exomined the oltoched cosh flow stotement of Rodico Khoilon Finonce Ltd f or the period yeor ended 3lsf Morch,2020. The
slofemenf hos been prepored by the compony in occordonce with the requiremenfs of /isting ogreement ond is bosed on ond in
ogreement with the conesponding profit & /oss occount ond Bolonce Sheel of the Compony covered by ovr report to the members
of the compony.

As per our report of even dofe onnexed

For PATNI PK & CO.

Choftered Accounfonfs

Firm g. No: 030021N

PonlQ/ umar Join

Qortner)
M. No. 058527

Ploce: New Delhi

Doted: fne SOtn Doy of Julv 2020

eM
SHAI,'N' DUA

COMPANY SECRFTARY

MANAG'NG D'RECIOR

DIN:00755655

KR'SHAN KUMAR SHARMA

D'RECIOR

DIN:00856406

H'IESH MIYAN

CHIEF F'NANC'AI. OFFICER

Poficvlors Current Yeor Prevlous Yeor

f 

Cosh Flow from Operoting ocfivilies

lNet 
Profil bef ore Tox & extro ordinory items

lAdjustment f or

I protitl/Loss on so/e of FixedAssets/ Fixed Assefs w/o
I Profit)/toss on sole of Shores

I Depreciotion
I

lOOeroting 
Profil Before working copilol chonge

lAdiustment 
for chonge in

lShori 
Ierm Loons & Advonces

l/nvenf ories
I

lOl 
her C urenl Liobililies

lTrode 
poyobles

Trode Receivobles

Cosh generoted from operoting octivities
lncome T ox( Poid) / Ref und
Nel cosh Provided by operoting oclivifies
Cosh flow from inyesfing octivifies

(Pvrchose)/So/e of fixed ossels

lncreose/Decreose of Long lerm Advonces
(Purchose)/So/e of Non Cunenl /nvesfmenl
Nef cosh Provided by lnvesting Aclivilies

Cosh Flow f rom finoncing ocfivilies
/ncreose in long term borrowing
/ssue of Shore Copilol
Nel cosh Provided by Flnonclng Acfivifies
Nef lncreose/(decreose) in cosh ond cosh equivolenls (A+B+C)

Cosh ond Cosh Fquivo/enfs of the beginning of the yeor

Cosh ond Cosh Equlvolenls of the end of yeor

(A)

(B)

(c)

r.33.366.93

3,4 t 5.00

t 0, t 4,267 .00

r I,5t,048.93

(t6,63,75t.00)

r 5,90,323.00

(t,03,64s.22)

(t 7,495.32)

(88,s60.00)

8,67,920.39

8,67,920.39

(45,727.00)

(26.29,092.00)

(s6,045.00)

(27,30,864.00)

(2s, t9,ss3.20)

(2s, te,sss.20)

(43,82,496.8t )

55, t7,323.60

t t,34,826.79 |

(4,38,9 t 4.38)

(t t,e72.00)

t 4,70,473.00

t0, t9,586.62

I t, t 4,256.5t

, t2,3s,67s.00)

(s,Bs,6sB.36)

(33,s2s.68)

(t2,93,830.00)

,t0,t4,825.9t)

,t0,t4,825.9t1

63,27,187,00

2,s0,00.000.00

3, t 3,27, t 87 .00

(22,89,794.80)

(22,89,794.80)

80,22,566.29

(2s,0s,242.6e)

55, t7.323.60

It

(2

(2

* *
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RAD'CO KHAITAN FTNANCE LIMITED

Nofe I : SIGNIFICANI ACCOUNLNG POL,C,ES

A. Eosis of Preporolion of Finonciol Sfotemenfs

(i) Complionce with /nd AS

The FinqnciolSfotemenfs comply in oll moteriolospecfs with tndion Accounting Sfondords ( tnd AS/ nofifie d under
seclion 133 of the Componies Act 2013 ( the Act)[Componies (lndion Accounting Stondord / Ru/es 20t S] ond ofher
relevont provisions of fhe Act.

The FinonciolStofemenfs up to yeor ended 3l Morch 20lg were prepopred in occordonce with fhe occounting
slondords notified under Componies /Accounfing Stondords/ Ru/es 2006(os omend ed) ond other relevont provisions
of the Act.

Ihese Finonciolstofements ore the fkst finoncio/sfofemenfsof fhe comp ony under /nd AS, Refer Nofe 23 for qn
explonotion of how the tronsition from previous GAAP to tnd AS hos offected fhe comp ony's finonciolposition ,
finonciol performonce ond cosh f/ows.

(ii) Historico/ Cosf C onv enfion

The FinonciolSfofemenfs hove been prepored on o historicq/cost bosis, excepf for the folowing:

o) cerfoin finonciolossets ond liobilities (inctuding derivofive instruments/ ond contingent considerotion fhol is
meosured of foir volue

Use of Esfimofes

The preporotion of finoncio/sfotemenfs requires esfimofes ond ossumpfions to be mode fhot offect the reported
omount of ossets ond liobilities on fhe dofe of the finonciotsfofemenfs ond the reported amount of revenues ond
expenses during the reporting period. Difference befween the octuol resu/fs ond esfimofes ore recognise d in the
period in which the resu/fs ore known/ moteriotised.

Properf, Plont ond Equipment

Fixed Assets ore stoled of cosf net of recoverqb/e toxes, /ess occu mutofeddepreciof ion ond impoirment toss, if ony.
A//cosfs, including finoncing cosfs tillcommencement of commerciol production, net chorges on foreign exchonge
controcfs ond odlusfmenfs orising from exchonge rote voriotions offrib utobte fo fhe fixed ossefs ore copi/o/ised.

Tronsition to /nd AS i

On Tronsition to /nd AS , the compony hos e/ecfed to continue wifh the corrying volue of oll of its property, ptont ond
equipmenf recongnised os of ,l April 20 t I meqsured os per the previous occoun ting poticies ond use fhof corrying
volue os fhe deemed cosf of the property, ptont ond equipment.

Depreciotion ond Amortisotion

Cosf of /eoseho/d /ond is omortised over the period of /eose.

Depreciofion hos been providedos p.er fhe usefu//ife specified in fhe schedu/e l of the Componies Act, 2013.

Residuo/ volue of the ossef hos been fixed by the monogement qt 5% of the originotcost of fhe ossef on6 ony shortfol
in fhis ogcounf willbe odlusfed from retoined eornings

8.

c.

D.



F.

E. lnveslmenfs ond other finonciol ossels

/i/ C/ossificotion

Ihe compony c/ossil'ies ifs finoncio/ossets in the following meosuremenf cotegories:

o/ fhose fo be meosured subsequently of foir volue (through profit or loss), ond

b/ fhose meosured of omortised cosl

Ihe c/ossificotion depends on whefher the finoncio/ ossefs ore quole d or unquoled invesfments, quofed invesfmenfs
ore rneosured of foir volue ond unquoted investmenfs ore meosured of omortised cost.

lnventories

/fems of invenfories ore meosured of lower of cosl ond net reo/isob/e volue ofter providing for obso/esce nce, if ony.
Cosf of inventories comprises of cosf of purchose, cost of conversion ond ofher cosfs including monufocturing
overheods incurred in bringing them to thei respecllve presenf locotion ond condifion. Cosf of row moteriols, process
chemico/s, sfores ond spores, pocking moferiols, froding ond other producls ore determined on Cost bosis.

Revenue Recognifion

Revenue is recognized only when it con be retiobly meosured ond it is reosono ble to expecf ultimote collection.
Revenue from operotions includes so/e of goods. services, so/es tox, service tox, excise duty ond so/es durin g triolrun
period, odlusfed for discounts (net), Votue Added Tox (VAT), GSI ond goin //oss on conespon ding hedge confrocfs.
/nferesf income is recognized on time proporfion bosls toking info occo unt the omount oulslondjn g ond rote
opplicoble.

Employee Eenefils

Short-ferm employee benefifs ore recognised os on expense of the undlscoun ted omount in the profit ond Loss
occount of the yeor in which the related service is rendered

Posf emp/o yment ond ofher long term emptoyeebeneflfs ore recognised os on expense in fhe profifond Loss occounl
for the yeor in which fhe employee hos rendered services. Ihe expense is recognised of the presenf volue of the
omounfs poyoble determined using octuoriol voluotion techniques. Acfuoriol goins ond /osses in respecl of post
employment and ofher long term benefifs ore chorged fo the Profit ond Loss occount.

Borrowing Cosfs

Borrowing cosls thot ore ottributoble fo fhe ocquisifion or construction of quolifying ossefs ore copito/ised os port of
fhe cosl of such ossefs. A quolifying osset is one fhol necessori/y tokes subsfontio t period of time to get reody for its
intended use. A// other borrowing cosls ore chorged fo Profit ond Loss occount.

Deferred Tox

Deferred tox resulting from "timing difference" befween foxob/e ond occo untingincome is occounf ed for using fhe
fox rofes ond /ows thot ofe enocfed or subsfon tivety enocfed os on fhe bo/once shbe/ dote. Deferred fox ossef is
recognised ond corried forword only to fhe exfeni thot there is o virtuol certointy thot the ossef wilt be reo/ised in
f uture.

G.

H.

,t.

J.



K. Toxotion

Provision for current tox is mode on lhe bosis of esfimoted foxob/e income for the current occounting yeor in
occordonce with the lncome Iox Act, lg56.

Confingencies

Liobl/liies which ore moteriol ond whose future outcome connot be oscertoined with reosonob/e'certoinify ore
treoted os confingent ond disc/osed by woy of nofes fo fhe occounts.
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RAD'CO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

Nofes lo Financiol slolemenl for the yeor ended on 3lsl Morch 2020

3(b) Long lerm loons ond odyonces

S. No. Porticulors As ol
3lsl Morch 2020

As ol
3lst Morch 2019

As of
lst April20l8

Unsecured, considered good

I Other loon ond odvonces

lnyenlories

Slock-in-lrode

Tolol

Mode of voluotion: At Cosl or Morket price,

5(o) Trade receivobles

Unsecured, considered good

For period exceeding six monlhs

Less lhon six monlhs

Totol

5(b) Cosh ond cosh equivolenfs

I Bolonces wifh bonks

2 Cosh on hond

Totol

5(c) Shorl lerm loons ond odvonces

Unsecured, considered good

I Ofher loon ond odvonces

Tolol

t,58,82,046.82 t,32,52.954.82 I ,95.80.t 4t .82

1,58,82,046.82 t,32,52,954.82 t.95.80.141.82

3,94,20,699.00 4,r0,n.022.00 |,97,75,347.00

4

I

I

2

3,94,20,699.00 4,t0,t t,022.00 t,97,75,347.00
whichever is lower

3, t9.65,437.25

t6,20.000.00

3, t9,65,437.25

t 5,3t,440.00

3,22,03,047.25

3,35,85.437.2s 3.34.96.877.2s 3,22,03,047.25

6,89,790,34

4,45,036.45

53,59,345.15

1,57,978.45

(28,89,94t.t4)

3,84,698.45

t t,34,826.79 55,t7,323.60 (25,05,242.69)

-

5t,42.552.49 34,78,80t.49 45,93,058.00

5t.42.552.49 34.78,80t.4? 45,?3,058.00

drT\
A( tt"{bELHr )rwd



Equity Shore Copilol

S. No. Porliculors As ol
3lst March 2020

As of
3lsl Morch 20lg

As ol
lst April20l8

Aufhorised Shore Copilol
1,49,90,000 Equity Shores of Rs. t0 eoch
1,000 13.5% Redeemoble Cumulotive preference shore Rs.loo Eoch

lssued. Subscribed and Poid-up Shore Copilol
90,00,000 Equitv Shores of Rs. l0/- eoch

Totol

Reconciliolion of No. of shores

Opening no. of shores

Add : /ssued during the yeor

I

2

?

4

5

6

C/oslng no. of shores

Defor'ls of shoreholders holdin g more thon 5% shore

John Poterson & Co(l) Ltd.
Anshumon Finonce Lld
Jonopriyo Kolyon Kosh Pvt Ltd
Komesh Kumor Khoilon
Koruno 'Devi Khoiton
Anirudh Khoiton

Total

Reserve & Surplus

Profil ond loss occounf
Opening bolonce
Add : Addition during the yeor
Add: Prior Period Adjustment
Less : Deduclion during the yeor
C/osing bc/once

SlotutoryReserve Uls 45lC of RBI Ac':t

Opening bo/once
Add : Addition during the yeor
Less : Deduction during the yeor
C/osing bolonce

t 5,00,00,000.00 t 5,00,00,000.00 t 5,00.00.000.00

e,00,00,000.00 e,00,00,000.00 9,00.00.000.00

9,00,00,000.00 e,00,00,000.00 9,00,00,000.00

90,00,000 90,00,000 9000000

90,00.000 90,00,000 90,00,000

r 4,99,00,000.00

t,00,000.00

t 4,99.00,000.00

t,00,000.00

t 4,99.00,000.00

t,00,000.00

a)

b)

/No.
3,25,955

5,80,000

6,7 t ,796

5,50,000

9,00,000

8,50,833

of shores/

3,25,955

5,80,000

6,7 t ,796

5,50,000

9,00,000

8,50,833

3,2s,955

5,80,000

6,7 t ,796

5,s0,000

9,00,000

8.50.833

3878584 3878584 3878584

4,48,734.20

8,40,768.93

57,069.00

2,7 t,338.62

(t0,s8,422.42) 
,

t2,00,000.00 '

(t s,8t8.00)

2,7 t,338.62

t2,32,434.t3 4.48,734.20 2,7t,338.62

r0,t2,528.9s t0,t2.528.9s
26.673.00

t0. t 2.528.95

t0,39,20t.95 t0,t2.528.95 t0.t2,528.95



S. No. Porticulors As of
3lst March 2020

As of
3lst Morch 2019

As of
lst April20l8

Shore Premium

Opening bolance
Add : Addition dvring the yeor

Less: Prior Period Adiuslment
C/osing bo/once

Iofol Reserve & Surplus

Long ierm borrowings

Secured Long term bonowings

Ierm Loons

From Bonks

82,00.000.00 82,00,000.00

t2,00,000.00

70,00,000.00 70,00,000.00 82,OO.OOO.OO

92,7t,636.08 84.6t.263.t 5 94,83,867.57

2,27,789.20 27,47,342.40 50,37. t 37.20

2,27,789.20 27,47,342.40 50,37,t37.20

t 7.495.32 5t,02t.00

- l?,4r5.3'., 51,02

4,89,490.42 5.93. t 3s.64 t t,78,774.00

4,89,490.42 5,93,t35.64 I t,78,774.00

70,00,000.00

Totol

9(o) Trode poyobles

I Sundry credifors

Tolol

9(b) Olher Cunenl Liobilifies

I Other poyobles

t0

Totol

Shod lerm Provisions

Contingent Provision ogoinst stondord ossels

Opening bo/once
Add : Addition during the yeor
Less : Deduction during the yeor

C/osing bolonce

Totol

33, t 32.00

30.396.00

63,528.00

48.950.00

I 5,8t 8.00

33,132.00

48,e50.00

48,950.00

63,528.00 33,t32.00 48,950.00



RAD'CO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

Noles to Finonciol sfolemenl for the yeor ended on 3lsl Morch 2020

I I Revenue from operolions

S. No. Particulors As of
3lst Morch 2020

As ol
3lst Morch 20tg

I Sole of products

2 So/e of Services

Consu/foncy Chorges

3 Olher Operoting /ncomes
/nferesl income
Profit/Loss On Troding Of Future & Option
Dividend income
Commission lncome

fotol

Other lncome

Ot h er n on-operofin g income

Nel goin on finonciolossels mondotorily meosured of foir volue through
Profit or loss

ToIol

Chonges in lnvenlories

Opening Slock

Stock in Trode

Totol

Closlng Slock
Sfock in Trode

Totol

Chonges in inyenlories

t,77,94,962.96

80,20,000.00

I t .87,5t 3.00

2,93,t03.00

5t.989.00

4,5t,t6,584.42

49,4t,000.00

2t,23,n4.00
(2,3t,t87.99)

2,63,988.00

5t,140.00

2.73.47.567.96 5,22,64,638.43

t2

I

2

t3

I

t,23 27,5t ,398.7 t

t t,972.00

t.23 27,63,370.7t

4, t0, n ,022.00 I ,97 ,7 5,347 .00

4,10,t t,022.00 t,97,75,347.00

3,94,20,699.00 4,t0.tt,022.00

3,94,20,699.00 4,t0,n.022.00

t 5.90.323.00 (2,t2,35,675.00)



l4 Employee Eenefif Fxpenses

S. No. Parliculors As of As of
3lst Morch 2020 3lsl Morch 2019

I So/ories, Woges & Bonus

2 Grotuity
3 Sloff Welfore Expenses

5,38,9t t.00

t,935.00

5,54,764.00

I,64,864,00

Tolal

Olher Expenses

Adv e rt i se men I Fxpenses

AGM Expenses

Annuollisting Chorges
Auditofs Remunerofion

Stotutory Audil
Tox Audit

Bonk Chorges

Business Promotion

Courier Chorges

Demol Expenses

Direclor's Remunerolion

Electricity & Woter Chorges
Filing Fees

Loss on so/e of Fixed Assels

/nsuronce Fxpenses

Roles & Ioxes

lnleresl on GSI & IDS

Legol & Professio nol Chorge
Misc Fxpenses

Printing & Stotionery
Renf

Securify Chorges
Soflwore

Ie/ephone & lnternet Fxpenses

Trov elling & Conv eyonce
Vehicle Running & Mointenonce

5,40,846.00' 7.t9.628.00

t5

I

I

?

4

5

6

7

8

9

t0

ll
t2

l3

l4

t5

t6
t7

l8
t9

20

2t

22

23

24

4,646.00

2,26,024.00

t,00,000.00

59.500.00

20,000.00

4,250.00

3,02,805.0t

t 5.060.00

r0,092.70

24,3s,200.00

7,450.00

3,4t 5.00

t, t 5,590.78

6,600.00

26,400.00

t,90,920.00

2,796.63

l , t 0,000.00

t 3,000.00

t 5.0t9.00

37,67 5.7 5

2,44,028.76

2,37,295.93

4,224.00

5t,565.00

5s,000.00

5e,500.00

20,000.00

2,932.t 4

27.452.88

22,636.00

5t,402.60

27,25,200.00

6, r 20.00

37,200.00

t,65,990.00

t0,263.24

t 8.64 t .00

I t,0t,908.00

t 3.086.46

40,999.00

t,60,000.00

l ,27,596.00

23,2r0.93

t,38,450.95

2,6t,326.00

I,23,424.84

4t,87.76?.56 52,48,t29.04

l6 Finonce Cosf

I lnteresf Fxpense on:
Term Loon t,s6.302.80 3,87,66t.20

Totol t,56,302.80 3,87,66t.20



@

b Following tronsoctions were coried out with reloted porifes in the ordinory course of business:

28 Eorning per shore

29 Remunerolion to Monoging Director & Direclor
Dorticulors Yeor ended 31.03.2020 Yeor ended 3l.03.2019
Solory

Komesh Kumar Khoiton 1,45,0000 t 8,00,000
Krishon Kumor Shormo 9,85,200 9.25.200
Vo/ue of perqujsjfies 39,600 39,600
Totol I t.69,800 27,64,800

30 Ihe Compony doei nof own ony sum lo onY smoll indusfrial Undedok,ngs os defined in seclion 3 of /nduslries /Development & Regutotion/
Acf, l95l in ferms ol notificofion doted 22,09.99 issued by depodment of Compony Affois.

3t lhe Compony is registered os Non Sonking Financiol Company wilh lhe Reserve Bonk of ,ndio ond hos been comptying with ptudentiol
norms os precribed by RBJ for N8FC.

32 Additionollnformotion pursuonl to the provisions of poro 5 of Schedule - lttof the Componies Acl, 2013.

C.l.F. Volue of lmports NIL

ii. Joint Venture/ joint control/ Associoles

iii.Key monogemenl Person nel (Whole Time Direclors )

Mr. Komesh kumor Khoiton , Monoging Direclor
M r.Kor uno Devi Kh oit on, Direct or
Mr.Krish on Kumor Shormo. Di rect or
Re/ofives of Key monogemenl personne/

(wifh whom lronsoclion hove loken ptoce)

iv.Other Reloted Porlies

Mr. Romesh Kumor Bhortio, Director
Mr. Khoderon Singh, Director
Mr. Hilesh Miyon, CFO

Mr. SholiniDuo, Compony Secrelory

Rs. l ,07,351 /-

Rs. 51.989/-

Expendilure in foreign currency

Eorning of Foreign currency

Key monogemenl personnel

(tn 7)

Re/ofives of Key
Monogement

Personne/ (ln {)

Others

{ln 7)

So/ories & o//owonces t t,69.800.00
Oufslonding Advonces / /Loons Liobi/ifieg 66,24,990.82

Porliculors Unils Yeor ended 31.03.2020 Yeor ended 31.03.20tq
Profit / (Loss) ofler tox 7 8,40,768.93 - t 0,38,422,42
Weighted overage of number of equity shores
used in computing bosic eorning per shore.

No of Shores 90,00.000 90,00,000

Bosic & diluted eoring per shore (Foce Volue of
7 l0/- per shore/ i' 0.09 -0.t2

a-



RAD'CO KHAITAN F'NANCE LIMITED

NOIE 33 : Transilion effecf from tndion GAAP lo lndion Accounting Sfondord (tnd AS)

Reconciliolion of other equity os al March 3l,2ol9 and Aprit t, 2olg

Reconciliotion of tolal comprehensive lncome for the yeor ended Morch 31, 21lg

AS PER OUR REPORI ON EYEN DATE
FOR PAIN' PK & CO

FOR AND ON EEHAI.F OF EOARD OF D'RECIORS

CHARIERED ACCOUNIANIS
F.R.N.03002tN

\--\-
.Y. r'"

enrur{qlu M'AR JAIN
(PARINER\

M. NO. 058527

Ploce: New De/hi

Dofed: Ihe 30th Doy of July 2020

CHIEF F'NANC'AI. OFF/rCER

l4ffi,h*
MANAG'NG D'RECIOR

DIN :00755655

M
SHAI.'N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIAR}'

D'RECIOR

DIN :00856406

Porticulors Nofes to first time
odoption 3l-Mor-19 0l-Apr-18

Olher equity os per tndion GAA? t,09,69,3t6.80 t,t4,04,385.t8
Adjuslments

Forr voluotion of mutuolf und ond equity jnveslmenfs (8,70,808.001 (8,82,780.00)
Totol odjusfmenfs (8,70.808.00) ' (8,82,780.00)
Tolol equily os per lnd AS t,00.98.508.80 r.05.2t.605.t8

Porliculors Nofes to firsl
Iime odoption 3l -Mor-19

Profit ofter fox os per lndion GAA? I (4,38,9t 4.38)
Adlusfmenfs:

Foir voluotion of mutuolfund ond equity jnveslmenls
t t,972.00

fotol odjuslmenls
I t.972.00

Profil ofter fox os per /nd AS (4,26,942.38)
Other Comprehensive /ncome
Tolol comprehensiye income os per lnd AS (4,26,942.38)

KR'S'IAN KUMAR SHARMA



34 Disc/osure of defoi/s os requlred by poro

/Reserve Bonk ) Directions, t998.

9BB of Non Bonking Finonciol Componids prudenfio/Norms

/Fig in Rs./

Amount O/S Amount Overdue

Liobi/ities Side:

Loons ond odvonces ovoi/ed by NBFCs inclusive of
inferesf occrued thereon but not poid:
/Nofe: From Direcfors & Re/ofives/

Ereok-up of (l) (f) obove (ovtstonding pubtic
deposifes inc/usive of inferesl occrued thereon but

Assefs Side: Amount Oulsfonding

Breok-up of Loons ond odvonces inc/uding gil/s

eceivob/es /other lhon lhose inclvded in(4) below)

/o/ Secured

/b/ Unsecured
t,58,82,046.82

Breok-up of Leosed Assefs ond sfock on hire ond
pofhecotion Loons counting towords EL / Hp

ocfivilies

Breok-up of lnveslmenf :

Current /nvesfmenf:

Quofed :

(i) Shores : (o) Equity

(b)Preference

(ii) Debenlures ond Bonds

(iii) Unifs of MutuotFunds
(iv) Governmenl Securilies

(v) Others /P/eose Specify/

Unguoted:
(i) Shores : lo) Equity

(b)preference

(ii) Debenfures ond Bonds

(iii) Uniis of MutuolFunds
(iv) Goyernrnenf Securifies
(v) Olhers /Pleose Specify/

Lono Term lnvestment :

Quofed ; ,

(i) Shores : {o) Eqvity

(b)Preference

(ii) Debenfures ond Bonds

(iii) Unifs of MutuotFunds
(iv) Governmenf Securifies

lv) Olhers /P/eose Specify/

Unquoted:
(i) Shores Equity

(b)Preference
(ii) Debentures ond Bonds

N/t

N/L

NIL

N/L

N/L

29,848.00

NIL

N/L

26,02,005.3s



(iii) Units of MuluotFunds
(iv) Governmenf Securities

(v) Ofhers - Recuning Deposif

t NIL

NIL

6,045.00
5- Borrower gro u p wise c/ossi fi coti on of o// /eosed ossets, sfock-on-h ire o nd

Loons ond Advonces : fpleose see Note -2 below)

Cotegory Amount nef lo Provision

Secured Unsecured Tolal
0l- Re/ofed Porties:

02- Ofher thon Re/ofed Porfies

Totol

N/t

66,24,990,82

92,57,056.00

N/t

N/L

N'L t,58,82,046.82 N/t
7- /nvesler group-wise

ond unquoted
c/ossificotion of o/l invesfmenfs / current ond long term Jin shores ond securith both quofed

Cotegory Morket Volue/Breok-up

Volue or NAV

Book vo/ue

/Nef of Provision)
0l- Reloted Porlies :

(o) Subsidiories

(b) Componies in fhe sorne group
(c) Other Relofed porties

02- Of her fhon Re/ofed porties ;

Totol

NIL

N'L

N/t

NIL

NIL

5,36,360.00

t,64,156.35

t9,37,382.00

26,37,898.3s
8- Olher lnformotion

Porticulors Amount
/i/ Gross Non - Peffortming Assefs

0l- Re/ofed Podies

02- Other fhon Re/ofed porfies

/i/ Nef Non - Perfortming Assets

0l- Re/ofed porties

02- Other lhon Re/oted porfies

/iiil Assets ocquired in sofisfocfion of debf

N

35 Figures of lhe previous yeor ore regrouped / reorronged wherever considered necessory.

4D / I 4, Old Rojinder Nogot
New Delhi - I l0 060.

Dofed : The 30th Doy of Juty 2020

For PATNI PK t CO

Chorfered Accounlonls
P'( d s

D'RECTOR

DIN:00856406

SHA['N' DUA

COMPANY SECREIARY

/,-L'F>-
fuhtun KUMAR KHATTAN

MANAG'NG D'RECTOR

DIN :00755655

H'TESH MIYAN

CHIEF F'NANC'AT OFF'CER

KRISflAN KUMAR SHARMA



RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN NO. L74899DL1984PLC019092 

PLOT NO.-4A, 4TH FLOOR, DAIRY FARM MASOODPUR NEW DELHI – 110070 

TELEPHONE NO. 011-71859609, EMAIL admin@radicoindia.com 

 
PROXY FROM 

 

* DP. ID  :      Regd. Folio No.   : 

 

* Client ID :    No. of  Shares held : 

 

I/We__________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

of  ____________________________________________________________________________ __ being   

 

a member / members of Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd hereby appoint _______________________________ 

 

of  _____________________________________________________________________ or failing him  

 

________________________________________________of  _______________________________ 

 

as my / our proxy to vote from me/ us on my / behalf at the 34
rd

Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 

held on Wednesday, the 30
th 

December, 2020 at 2.00 p.m. at Pt. Gyani Ram Farm House C/o Bijender Sharma, 

Advo. Near Syndicate Bank ,Main Road Asola, FatehpurBeri, New- Delhi – 110074  

 

         

 

Signed this ____________________ day of  __________________2020 

 

Note : ( 1 ) The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and must be 

deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for holding the 

aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company. 

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form. 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Affix 

15 paise 

Revenue 

stamp 



RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED 

CIN NO. L74899DL1984PLC019092 

PLOT NO.-4A, 4TH FLOOR, DAIRY FARM MASOODPUR NEW DELHI – 110070 

TELEPHONE NO. 011-71859609, EMAIL admin@radicoindia.com 

 
 

     ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 

* DP. ID  :      Regd. Folio No.   : 

 

* Client ID :    No. of  Shares held : 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 34
th

 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the 30
th 

December, 2020 at 2.00 p.m. at PT. Gyani Ram Farm House C/o Mr. Bijender Sharma, Advocate, Near Syndicate 

Bank , Main Road Asola, Fatehpur Beri, New- Delhi – 110074 . 

 

Name of Member: ____________________________________________________________________ 

     (In Block Letters) 

 

Name of the Proxy: ____________________________________________________________________ 

   ( In Block Letters to be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of member) 

 

Member’s Proxy Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 

 


